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Joint Standing Committee on Education

WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
State Capitol Building
Charleston, WV 25103
Sennte Education Comuittee House Education Committes
Phone (304) 357-7805 Phome (304) 340-3265
Room M-427 Room M-4M

To: Joint Committes on Government and Finance
From: Delegate Mezzatesta
Date: December 17, 2002

Re: Request for Reimbursement of Travel Expenses for Steven Smith

Steven Smith, Manager, National Center for Education Finance, NCSL, has
testified as an expert witness for the Legislature in the Tomblin v. Gainer hearings and
has presented information on alternative approaches to public school support to the
legislative interim Subcommittee on Standards Based Accountability.

It was the consensus of the Subcommittee on Standards Based Accountability at
its Decembsr meeting to invite Mr. Smith to present further information on a basic
foundation formula approach to public school support using West Virginia data at its
January interim mesting.

| respectfully request authorization from the Joint Committee for the
reimbursement of Steven Smith, NCSL, for reasonable and necessary expenses for
attending the January interim meeting of Subcommittee on Standards Based
Accountability to make the requested presentation.



Tuesday, November 19, 2002

3:00 - 4:00 p.m. Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Senate House
Tomblin, Chair Kiss, Chair
Chafin Amores
Craigo (absent} Mezzatesta
Sharpe Michael
Wooton (absent) Staton
Deem Hall
Sprouse Trump

President Tomblin, Cochair, presided.
1. Approval of Minutes,
Upon motion by Speaker Kiss, properly seconded and adopted, the minutes of the

October 22, 2002, meeting were approved.

On behalf of the Commission, Susan Coghill, Counsel for the Commission, requested the
Committee ask Governor Wise to convene a meeting or series of meetings with the state officials,
our congressional delegation and leaders in the African American community to facilitate a
discussion of problems faced by African Americans in West Virginia and issues raised by HCR 76
passed during the 2002 Regular Session.

Upon motion by Delegate Trump, properly seconded and adopted, Joint Committee will draft
a letter to the Governor requesting the issues be addressed.

3. Joint Commission on Economic Development on Status of Workers® Compensation

Study.
Senator McCabe and Delegate Cann reported the Commission is waiting for actuarial sudy
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results from the Bureau and independent actuary employed by the Commission. They expect
information to be available at the December interim meeting.
4. Department of Health and Human Resources Monthly Reports.

Distributed to members of the Committee were the following: Medicaid Report for month
of September 2002; Welfare Reform Report, November 2002; and Colin Anderson Center Report,
November 2002.

Mr, Paul Nusbaum, Secretary, Department of Health and Human Resources (DHHR), briefly
commented on the reports.

5. Lottery, Unemployment Compensation and Workers’ Com tion S

Distributed to members of the Committee were the following: Lottery Operations report for
month ended September 2002; Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund report for month ended
September 2002; and Workers’ Compensation Trust Fund report for month ended September 2002.
Attached with each of these reports was an analysis prepared by legislative staff.

Upon motion by Senator Sprouse, properly seconded and adopted, Robert J. Smith,
Commissioner, Bureau of Employment Programs, and others he feels is appropriate, will be asked
to be present at each interim meeting of the Joint Commitiee on Government and Finance to explain
his monthly reports and respond to questions from the Committee.

6. General Revenne Report.

Distributed to members was a report on the status of the state’s general revenue as of October
31, 2002.

7. BRIM Report.

Mr. Tom Susman distributed the following information: West Virginia Board of Risk



Unaudited State of Net Assets, September 30, 2002, dated October 29, 2002; West Virginia Board
of Risk Unaudited Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets for the three
months ending September 30, 2002, dated October 29, 2002; and WV Board of Risk and Insurance
Management Medical Malpractice Program — House Bill 601 Doctors Only, Unaudited Balance
Sheet and Unandited Income Statement, September 30, 2002.

Mr. Susman briefly commented on the reports and responded to questions.
8.  CHIP Report,

In response to questions from the October 2002 meeting, a letter with attachment dated
October 29, 2002, from Mr. Tom Susman was distributed regarding WV CHIP compliance with
actuarial requirements,

Mr. Tom Susman distributed to the Committee reports on State Children’s Health Insurance
Program Update, dated November 2002; Financial Statements for the three months ended September
30, 2002; and the CCRC Actuaries, LLC, West Virginia Children’s Health Insurance Program,
September 30, 2002, Quarterly Report, dated November 2002.

Mr, Susman briefly commented on the reports and responded to questions. Sharon Carte,
Director, CHIP, responded to questions about the outreach program to find eligible recipients and
federal doHars received for CHIP.

9, Public Emplovees Insurance Agency,

Mr. Tom Susman, Executive Director of the Public Employees Insurance Agency, distributed
the following information: (1) PEIA Monthly Management Report, Per Capita Claims, September
2002; (2) PEIA Monthly Management Report, Total Claims, September 2002; (3) Balance Sheets

September 30, 2002 and 2001; (4) WV PEIA - Monthly Trend; and (5) WV Public Employees



Insurance Group Performance Overview, July 2, 2002 - September 30, 2002.

Mr. Susman briefly commented on the reports and responded to questions.
10. on of ays Audi

An audit of the Division of Highways for the year ended June 30, 2002, was distributed.
Discussion of the andit and consideration of Highways audit contract renewal was delayed until the
next meeting.
11.  Interim Meeting Dates,

The next meeting dates are December 15-17, 2002.
12.  Other Business

Upon motion by Speaker Kiss, properly seconded and adopted, the Committee authorized
the President and the Speaker to contract for a State Police staffing and organizational structure study
but to first brief the Joint Committee on Government and Finance on its costs and terms prior to
entering into a contract.

The meeting was adjourned.



John Homburg

Joint Committee on Government and Finance

December 2002

Department of Health and Human Resources

MEDICAID REPORT
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WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
MEDICAL SERVICES TRUST FUND AND INTEREST REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 2002

SFY 2003
TRANSFER DEPOSIT INTEREST & TRUST FUND
DATE ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION (WITHDRAWAL) DSH DEPOSITS BALANCE
PRINCIPAL (WITHDRAWAL)
07/01/02 DEPOSIT BEG BAL 6,740,977 50 6,740,977 50
07/01/02 WITHDRAWAL|  Match Drop (2,618,000.00) 4,122,977 50
07/31/02 INTEREST Rate AT 190 % 6.794 77 4,129,772 27
08/01/02 WITHDRAWAL|  Facilites DSH Payment 478,670 00 4,608,442 27
08/01/02 WITHDRAWAL|  Facilties DSH Match (1,515,161.72) 3,093,280 55
08/01/02 DEPOSIT Private DSH Backiog (3,086,485 77) 6.794 78
08/01/02 DEPOSIT Facilities DSH Payment 8,126,816 50 6,133,611.28
08/31/02 INTEREST Rate AT 1 90 % 5.609 82 6,139,421 10
09/30/02 INTEREST Rate AT 190 % 9,565 25 6,148,986 35
10/01/02 WITHDRAWAL|  Match Drop (2,618,000 00) 3,530,966 35
10/31/02 INTEREST Rate AT 1 80 % 5,892 83 3,536 879 18
11/01/02 WITHDRAWAL|  Facilies DSH Match (1,358,248 82) 2778,630 36
11/01/02 WITHDRAWAL|  Private DSH Backlog (282,872 68) 1,805 757 68
11/30/02 INTEREST Rate AT 1.80 % 3,463 81 1,898,021 49
12701702 DEPOSIT Facilties DSH Payment 5,454,415 0O 7,353,336 49
12/01/02 WITHDRAWAL|  Private DSH Backlog (3,389,202 84) 3,964,133 65
12/01/02 DEPOSIT PEIA Reserve Deposit 2.000,000.00 5,964,133 65
12/01/02 WITHDRAWAL|  PEIA Reserve Fund (2,000,000 0O) 3,064,133 65
12/01/02 WITHDRAWAL|  Backlog Reduction (655,887 50) 3,308,246.15
12131102 INTEREST Rate AT 1 80 % 552110 3.313.767 25
01/31/03 INTEREST ~ Rate AT 180 % 5530 3t 3,319 297 56
02/01/03 WITHDRAWAL|  Facites DSH Match (1,284,915 59) 2.034,361.97
02/01/03 DEPOSIT Faciltes DSH Payment 5 147,899 00 7,182,280 97
02/01/03 WITHDRAWAL|  Pnvate DSH Backlog (3,144,020 76) 4,038,260 22
02/28/03 INTEREST Rate AT 1 80 % 6,739 41 4,044,999 63
03/01/03 DEPOSIT PEIA Reserve Depostt 2.000,000.00 6,044,999 63
03/01/03 WITHDRAWAL  PEIA Reserve Fund (2,000,000 00) 4,044,999 63
03/01/03 WITHDRAWAL |  Backlog Reduction (655,887 .50) 3,389,112 13
03/31/03 INTEREST Rate AT 1 B0 % 5,656 06 3,394,768.18
04/01/03 WITHDRAWAL | Match Drop (236,000 00) 3,158,768 18
04/30/03 INTEREST Rate AT 1 80 % 5,271 64 3,164,039 82
05/01/03 WITHDRAWAL|  Faciliies DSH Match (1,284,915 59) 1,879,124 23
05/01/03 WITHDRAWAL|  Faciliies DSH Payment 5,147,899 00 7.027,02323
05/01/03 WITHDRAWAL|  Private DSH Backlog (3,144,020 76) 3,883,002 48
05/31/03 INTEREST Rate AT 1 80 % 6.480 30 3889 482 78
06/01/03 WITHDRAWAL|  Hospice (342,975.00) 3,546,507.78
06/01/03 DEPOSIT PEIA Reserve Deposit 2.000,000.00 5,546,507 78
06/01/03 WITHDRAWAL|  Facilies DSH Match (440,544 00) 5,105,963 78
06/01/03 WITHDRAWAL|  Backlog Reduction (1,311,775 00) 3,794,188 78
06/01/03 WITHDRAWAL|  PEIA Reserve Fund (2,000,000 00) 1,794,188 78
06/30/03 INTEREST Rate AT 1 80 % . 2.994 30 1,797,183 08
TOTALS (11,661,411 02) 13,458,594 10 1,797,183 08
Page 3







John Homburg

Joint Committee on Government and Finance

December 2002

Department of Health and Human Resources

WELFARE REFORM REPORT
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Characteristics of the Current WV WORKS Caseload

v/ 4,584 Child Only Cases—parents are not in the home and children are living
with a relative, or parents are in the home, receive SS| and are excluded from
the WV WORKS payment.

v/ 609 cases currently receiving WV WORKS received TANF in another state
before moving to West Virginia.

7/ 141 cases in which the parents are excluded from the payment because they
were convicted of a drug related felony after August 22, 1996.

7/ 380 cases receive Medicaid but do not receive Food Stamps.
7/ 1,004 cases receive Food Stamps but adults do not receive Medicaid.

v 1,450 cases receive the Marriage Incentive. The incentive was increased to
$100 monthly effective July 1, 2000.

v 1,525 adults receiving WV WORKS are employed.

12/02
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Length of Time on Assistance

Number of Months Number of Cases
12 months or less 3,410
13-24 2,512
25-36 1,609
37-48 895
49-60 531
Total 8,957
Does not include child only cases.
12/2/02
Page -7-




12/4/02

WORKS Closures Due to Expiration of 60 Months

Month Number of Closures
12/01 108
1/02 40
2/02 23
3/02 29
4/02 21
5/02 25
6/02 44
7102 29
8/02 18
9/02 2]
10/02 28
11/02 22
Total 408
Page -8-




John Homburg

Joint Committee on Government and Finance

December 2002

Department of Health and Human Resources

COLIN ANDERSON CENTER REPORT



Colin Anderson Center Report

December 2002

West Virginia Department of Health
and Human Resources

Paul L. Nusbaum, Secretary



Colin Anderson Center
Summary Report — December 2002

The Colin Anderson Center (Center) was successfully closed on April 3, 1998. The
Department of Health and Human Resources {Department) has completed all
required monitoring for persons who left the Center.

Seventy-eight people were discharged from the Center into community settings in
West Virginia, and one person was discharged from Ruby Memorial Hospital to
Lakin Hospital. The individual who was discharged to Lakin Hospital expired four
months after admission.

Two people were discharged to out-of-state placements at the request of their legal
representatives. One of those individuals returned to West Virginia and resides at
Pinecrest Hospital at the request of their legal representative.

Twelve people have died {all due to natural causes) since being discharged from the
Center.

Therefore, sixty-six people continue to receive services and supports in West
Virginia communities. Twenty people receive residential services in an ICF/MR
facility. The ICF/MR facilities are between six and eight bed homes. Forty-six
people receive residential services through the Home and Community-Based MR/DD
Waiver Program. Home and Community-Based residential services are between
one and four bed homes.

All those discharged from the Center receive day habilitation services from day
programs, community-based day programs, volunteering, senior centers, supported
employment and competitive employment.

Sixty-six people have had compliance clocks successfully completed. The
compliance clock is the list of services identified prior to discharge by Center staff
and community staff as needed services for the individual. Each compliance clock
service is required to complete eighteen consecutive months of service. Zero
compliance clocks remain active. The Department continues to monitor, on an
individual basis, those who were discharged from the Colin Anderson Center.



Colin Anderson Center
Summary Report - December 2002
Division of Developmental Disabilities
Bureau for Behavioral Health and Health Facilities

Date of Closure: April 3, 1998

Status Total
Number Discharged in Community Settings 78
Number Discharged in Medical Settings 1
Total Number of Individuals Discharged 79
Total Number of Individuals Deceased Since Discharge 12
{all due to natural causes)

Number in ICF/MR Group Homes (6-8 Beds) 20
Number in MR/DD Waiver Residences (1-4 beds) 46
Total Currently in Community Settings 66
Number of Individuals with Compliance Clocks* Closed 66
Number of Individuals with Compliance Clocks* Open 0
Total Number of Individuals with Compliance Clocks* 66

*A compliance clock is a list of services an individual's treatment team identified prior to
discharge as needed services for the individual. In order for a compliance clock to be
closed, all of the identified services must be provided for a period of eighteen consecutive
months. Zero compliance clocks remain active.



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Offce of tho Logislabive Auddtor

Ludgel Ddvison
Luilling 1, Reome 332-Ykest Wirg
1900 Kanawha Blod. East
Charleston, WY 25305-0590
FO4-4TH4870

MEMORANDUM

To: Jolnt Committee on Government and Finance
Honorable Senator Tomblin, Senate President
Honorable Delegate Robert Klss, Speaker of the House

From: Ellen Clark, CPA.E}‘
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's Office

Date: December 15, 2002

Re: Review of West Virginia Lottery Financial Information
As of Qctober 2002 (FY 2003)

We performed an analysis of the Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Retained Earnings for the period ended October 31, 2002 from
monthly unaudited financial reports furnished to our office by

the West Virginia Lottery Commission. The results are as
follows:

Lottery Revanues:

Gross lottery revenues are receipts from on-line games, instant
games and video lottery. These gross receipts were 26.33 % ABOVE
the preceding July through October of fiscal year 2001-2002.

This number does not include commlssion and prize deductions.
Gross profit for July - October 2002 was $124,962,000.00; for the
previous fiscal year, July - Qctober 2001 it was $98,540,000.00.
Expressed as a percentage, gross profit is 26.81% higher in 2002-
2003 than in fiscal year 2001-2002.

Joint Commitlee on Government and Finance



Nat Income:

Net income for months of July - October 2002 was
$121,408,000.00; the previous fiscal year it was $94,959,000.00
This 1s an increase of 27.B85%.

Opcrating Transfers to the State of West Virginia:

A total of $ 121,408,000.00 has heen accruned to the state of West
Virginia for fiscal year 2002-2003. This is on an accrual basis
and may not correspond to the actual cash transfers made during
the same time period. { Amounts owed to the different accounts
according to the Lottery Act are calculated monthly and accrued
to the state; actual cash transfers are often made based upon
actual cash flow needs of the day-to-day operation of the
lottery.)

A schedule of cash transfers follows:

Bureau of Senior Services

$ 42,230,000.00C

Department of Education

$ 27,826,000.00

Educational Broadcasting
Authority

2,148,000.00

Library Commission

7,265,000.00

Higher Education-Central
Office

31,290,000.00

Tourism

$ 9,434,000.00

Department of Natural
Resources

2,683,000.00

Division of Culture and
History

4,470,000.00

Department of Education and
Arts

$ 3,130,000.00

State Building Commission

$ 4,000,000.00

School Building Authority

$ 7,200,000.00

SUBTOTAI_ BUDGETARY TRANSFERS

$141,676,000.00




Excasns Lottgfg Fund

Genaral Revenne Fund

2,165,000.00

Eaonomic Development Fund

5,700,000.00

Education Improvement Fund

10,000,000.00

WV Infrastructure Counoil Fund

Higher Education Improvement
Fund

State Park Improvement Fund

Sahool Building Aanthority

TOTAL EXCESS LOTTERY FUND

17,865,000.00

Vaeterans Instant Ticket Fund

282,000.00

RACETRACK VIDEC LOTTERY
TRANSFERS:

Tourism Promotion Fund

$7,054,000.00

Veterans Menorlal Archives

$100,000.00

John F. “Jack” Bennett Fund

$20,000.00

Department of Administration

$2,232,000.00

SUBTOTAL VIDEO LOTTERY
TRANSFERS :

$9,406,000.00

TOTAL TRANSFERS

*%$169,229,000.00

* CASH BASIS

Actual accrual based accounting FY 2003: $121,100,000.00

Total Cash Distributions FY 2003:
Total Applicable to last FY 2002:
Total Applicable to FY 2003:

169,229,000.00
80,774,000.00
88,455,000.00
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P.O. BOX 2067 PHONE: 304-558-05Q0
CHARLESTON, WV 25327 FAX: 304-558-3321
Bob Wise John C. Musgrave
Govemor Director

MEMORANDUM
TO: Joint Commitiee on Government

FROM: John C. Musgrave, Direc

RE: Monthly Report on Lottery Operations
Month Ending October 31, 2002

DATE: November 20, 2002

This report of the Lottery operations is provided pursuant to the State Lottery Act.

Financial statements of the Lottery for the month ending October 31, 2002 are attached. Lottery revenue, which
includes on-line, instant and video lottery sales, was $84,929,165 for the month of Cctober.

Transfers of lottery revenue totaling $28,066,113 were made for the month of October to the designated state
agencies per Senate Bill 100, Veterans’® Fund and the Racetrack Video Lottery Act (§29-22A-10). The amount
transferred to each agency is shown in Note 7 on page 13 of the attached financial statements.

The numbser of active lottery retailers as of October 31, 2002, was 1,639.

A listing of the names and amounts of prize winners has been provided to the Clerk of the Senate, the Clerk of
the House and Legislative Services.

If any member of the Committee has questions conceming the Lottery, please call me. Also if any members of the
Legislature wish to visit the Lottery offices, I would be pleased to show them our facilities and discuss the
Lottery with them.

JCM/jt
Attachment

pc: Honomable Bob Wise
Brian Kastick, Cabinet Secretary - Tax & Revenue
John Perdue, Treasurer
Glen B. Gainer I, Auditor
Members of the West Virginia Lottery Commission

wwiv.wvlotterv.com
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS
FOR THE FOUR MONTH PERIOD ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2002

(Expressed in Thousands)
CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE
2002 2001 2002 2001
Lottery rovenues
On-line games $ 6562 § 6,715 $ 26,068 § 56619
Instant games 8,473 7,284 33,611 27,645
Racotrack video lottery 56,320 46,317 239,041 191,207
Limited video lottery 13,574 - 49,298 -
84,929 60,316 348,015 275,471
Less commissions
QOp-line gamey 459 420 1,825 3,540
Instant games 593 456 2,353 1,729
Racetrack video lottery 35,684 29,347 151,457 121,149
Limited video lottery 8,248 - 28,333 -
44,984 30,223 184,188 126,418
Less on-line prizes 3,256 3,407 13,068 27,724
Less instant prizes 5,687 4,973 22,710 18,948
Less ticket costs 182 150 718 577
Less vendor fees and costs 598 521 2,373 3,266
Grusy profit 30,222 21,042 124,962 98,540
Operating expenses
Advertiaing and promotions 603 477 2,318 2,749
Wages and related benefits 389 237 1,491 948
Telecommunications 219 132 969 789
Contractual and professional 114 67 448 506
Rental 48 45 191 183
Depreciation and amortization 421 54 613 198
Other genaral expenses 102 66 372 211
1,896 1,078 6,402 5,584
Other Operating Income 154 163 2,540 1,442
Operafing Incoms 28,480 20,133 121,100 94,308
Nonoperating income{expense)
Investment income 68 174 443 869
Interest expense 33) (128) (133) {308)
a3 48 308 561
Income bafore nonoperating distributions 28,515 20,179 121,408 94,959
‘Nonoperating distributions to the State of Wes{ Virginia (28,315) (20,179) (121,408) {94,959)
Net income - - - -
Net assets, beginning of year 250 250 230 250
Net asgets, end of year $ 250 § 250 $ 250 § 250

The accompanying notes am an integral
part of these financial statements.



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FOUR MONTH PERIOD ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2002
{Expressed in Thousands)
2002 2001
Cash received from customers 371,638 5 280,729
Cash paid to employees (1,499) (951)
Cash paid to suppliers (8,978) (17,832)
Other operating cash payments (227,226) (172,709)
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities 133,938 89,237
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities
Transfers to the State of West Virginia (169,229) {158,583)

Deferred jackpot prize obligations and related interest paid
Cash used in noncapital financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing acitivities
Purchase of fixed assets

Cash flows from investing activities
Maturities of investments held in trust
Investment carnings received

Cash provided by investing activities

Increase (Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents ~ beginning of period
Cash and Cash Equivalents - end of period

437 (516)

(169,666) (159,099)
(423) (286)

437 437

415 703

852 1,140
(35,299) (69,008)

72,199 101,966
$ 36,900 $ 32,958

The accompanying notes are an imegral
part of these financial statements.



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
BALANCE SHEETS
(Expressed in Thousands)
October 31, June 30,
ASSETS 2002 2002
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3 36,900 $ 72,199
Accounts receivable 12,280 33,363
Ticket Inventory 494 782
Other assets 1,041 072
Total current assets 50,715 107,316
Leasehold improvements and equipment 10,577 10,162
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (4,580) (3,967
5,997 6,195
Investments held in trust 5,323 5,582
Total assets $ 62,035 § 119,093
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current linbilitics
Accrued nongperating distributions to the
State of West Virginia $ 30,965 $ 85,061
Estimated prize claims 12,894 11,983
Accounts payable 2,401 3,181
Other accrued liabilities 10,782 13,573
Total current liabilities 57,042 113,798
Deferred jackpot prize obligations 4,743 5,045
61,785 118,843
Net assets
Invested in capital assets 5,997 6,195
Unrestricted (deficit) (5,747) (5,945)
Total fund equity 250 250
Total liabilities and fimd equity $ 62,035 § 119,093

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these fimancial statements.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. LEGISLATIVE ENACTMENT

The West Virginia Lottery (Lotiery) was established by the State Lottery Act (Act) passed April 13,
1985, which created a special fund in the State Treasury designated as the “Stats Lottery Fund,” a
component unit of the State of West Virginia. The purpose of the Act was to establish and implement a
state-operated lottery under the supervision of a state lottery commission {Comrnission) and a director.
The Commission, consisting of seven members, and the Director are appointed by the Govemor. Under
the Act, the Commission has certain powers and the duty to establish rules for conducting games, to
select the type and number of gaming systems or games and to enter into contracts and agreements, and
to do all acts necessary or incidental to the performance of its duties and exercise of its power and duty
to operate the Lottery in a highly efficient manner. The Act provides that a minimum annual average of
45 percent of the gross amount received from each lottery shall be allocated for prizes and provides for
certain limitations on expenses necessery for operation and administration of the Lottery. To the extent
available, remaining net profits are to be transferred to the State of West Virginia. As the State is able to
impose its will over the Lottery, the Lottery is considered a component unit of the State and its financial
statements are discretely presented in the comprehensive annual financial report of the State,

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A summary of the significant accounting policies of the Lottery is presented below. These policies were
applied on a basis consistent with that of the preceding year.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION — The West Virginia Lottery is a component unit of the State of West
Virginia, and is accounted for as a proprietary type enterprise fund. In accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, the financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting
which requires recognition of revenue when earned and expenses when incurred. As permitted by
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 20, “Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Proprictary Funds and Other Governmental Entities that Use Proprietary Fund
Accounting,” the Loftery has elected not to adopt Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
staternents and interpretations issued after November 30, 1989 unless the GASB specifically adopts such
FASB statements or interpretations.

USE OF ESTIMATES — The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make certain
estimates and develop assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and
related notes to financial statements. Actual results could differ from management’s estimates.

LOTTERY GAME OPERATIONS — The West Virginia Loitery derives its revenues from three basic types
of lottery games: instant, on-line, and video type games. The Lottery develops multiple game themes
and prize structures to comply with its enabling legislation, including aggregate annual minimum prize
provisions. Retailers and bonded agents comprised principally of grocery and convenience stores serve
as the primary distribution channe! for instant and on-line lottery sales to the general public.

Revenue from instant games is recognized when game tickets are sold to the retailers, and the related
prize expense is recorded based on the specific game prize structure, Instant ticket sales and related

6



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

prizes do not include the value of free plays issued for the purpose of increasing the odds of winning a
prize.

Sales of on-line lottery tickets are made by licensed agents to the public with the use of computerized
terminals, On-line games include POWERBALL, a multi-state “jackpot” game, HOT LOTTO, a multi-
state “lotto” game, Cash25 “lotio” game, Daily 3 and 4 “numbers” games, and Travel, a daily “keno”
game. Revenue is recognized when the agent sells the tickets to the public. Prize expense is recognized
on the basis of actual drawing results.

Comrmissions are paid to instant game retailers and on-line agents at the rate of seven percent of gross
sales. A portion of the commission not to exceed one and one quarter percent of gross sales may be paid
from unclaimed prize moneys. The amount paid from unclaimed prize moneys is credited against prize
costs. In addition, retailers and agents are paid limited bonus incentives that include prize shares on
winning tickets they sold and a ticket cashing bonus on winning tickets they cash., On a weekly basis,
retailers and agents must remit amounts due to the Lottery. Retailers may not be able to order additional
instant tickets if payment has not been made for the previous billing period, while an agent’s on-line
terminal may be rendered inactive if payment is not received each week. No one retailer or agent
accounts for a significant amount of the Lottery's sales or accounts receivable. Historically credit losses
have been nominal and no allowance for doubtful accounts receivable is considered necessary.

Racetrack video lottery is a self-activated video version of lottery games. The keyboard operated games
allow a player to place bets for the chance to be awarded credits which can either be redeemed for cash
or be replayed as additional bets. The coin operated games allow a player to use coins or tokens to place
bets for the chance to receive coin or token awards which may be redeemed for cash or used for replay
in the coin operated games. The video lottery games’ prize structures are designed to award prizes, or
credits, at a stipulated rate of total bets played, and prize expense is netted against fotal video credits
played. The Lottery recognizes as video lottery revenue *“gross terminal income” equivalent to all
wagers, net of related prizes, Amounts required by statute to be paid to the private and local government
entities are reporied as commissions.

Racetrack video lottery legislation has established specific requirements for video lottery and imposed
certain restrictions limiting the licensing for operation of video lotiery games to horse and dog
racetracks in West Virginia, subject to local county elections permitting the same. The legislation
further stipulates the distribution of revenues from video loitery games, and requires any licensed
racetrack to be responsible for acquiring the necessary equipment and bearing the risk associated with
the costs of operating and marketing the games.

Limited video loftery is also a self-activated video version of lottery games, which were first placed in
operation in December 2001. The games allow a player to use currency to place bets for the chance to
receive free games or vouchers which may be redeemed for cash. The limited video loftery games’ prize
structures are designed to award prizes, at a stipulated rate of total bets played, and prize expense is
netted against total video credits played. The Lottery recognizes as limited video lottery revenue “gross
terminal income” equivalent to all wages, net of related prizes. Amounts required by statute to be paid to

7



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

private entities are reported as commissions, Limited video lottery permif holders are statutorily
responsible for acquiring equipment and bearing the risk associated with the costs of operating the
games.

The Lottery has contracted with private vendors to manufacture, distribute, and provide data processing
support for instant and on-line games. Under the terms of the agreements, the Lottery pays a percentage
of gross revenues or gross profits for the processing and manufacture of the games.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — Cash and cash equivalents consist of interest-eatning deposits with
the West Virginia Investment Management Board (IMB) and are recorded at fair value.

INVENTORY — Inventory consists of instant game tickets available for sale to approved Lottery retailers
and are carried at cost.

OTHER ASSETS — Other assets consist primarily of deposits restricted for payment of certain Multi-State
Lottery Association activities, and promotional items for which re-sale is not intended.

LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS AND EQUIPMENT — The Lottery leases, under a cancelable operating
lease, its office and warehouse facilities. A portion of these facilities are subleased to the Lottery’s
game vendors. The Loftery also leases various office equipment under agreements considered to be
cancelable operating leases. Rental expense for the four months ended October 31, 2002 and October
31, 2001 approximated $191,146 and $182,620, respectively. Sublease rental income for the four
months ended October 31, 2002 and October 31, 2001 approximated $34,576 and $34,576, respectively.

Leaschold improvements and purchased equipment, comprised principally of office furnishings and
equipment necessary to administer lottery games, are carried at cost. Depreciation is computed by the
straight-line method using three to ten year lives.

COMPENSATED ABSENCES — The Lottery has accrued $501,000 and $404,000 for fiscal years 2002 and
2001, respectively, for estimated obligations that may arise in connection with compensated absences
for vacation and sick leave at the current rate of employee pay. Employees fully vest in all carned but
unused vacation. In accordance with State personnel policies, employees vest in unused sick leave only
upon retirement, at which fime such unused leave can be converted into employer paid premiums for
post-retirement health care coverage or additional periods of credited service for purposes of
determining retirement benefits.

NET ASSETS — As a result of the adoption of GASB Statement No. 34, net assets consist of previously
reported retained earnings and the cument change in fund net assets. Net assets are presented as
unrestricted and invested in capital assets which represents the net book value of all property and
equipment of the Lottery.

OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES — Operating revenues and expenses for proprietary funds are
those that result from providing services and producing and delivering goods and/or services. Italso



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

includes all revenue and expenses not related to capital and related financing, noncapital financing, or
investing activites,

NOTE 3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

A summary of the amount on deposit with the West Virginia Investment Management Board (IMB)
follows (in thousands):

QOgtober 31, 2002 June 30, 2002
Amount on deposit with the IMB 536,900 372,199

The deposits with the IMB are part of the Statc of West Virginia’s consolidated investment cash
liquidity pool and are not separately identifiable as to specific types of securities. Investment income is
pro-rated to the Lottery at rates specified by the IMB based on the balance of the deposits maintained
in relation to the total deposits of all state agencies participating in the pool. Such funds are available to
the Lottery with overnight notice.

NOTE 4. PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY

The Loftery is a member of the Multi-State Lottery (MUSL), which operates the semi-weokly
POWERBALL jackpot lotto game and HOT LOTTO game, on behalf of participating state lotteries.
Each MUSL member sells game tickets through its agents and makes weekly wire transfers to the
MUSL in an amount equivalent to the total prize pool less the amount of prizes won in each state.
Lesser prizes are paid directly to the winners by each member lottery. The prize pool for POWERBALL,
and HOT LOTTO is 50% of each drawing period’s sales, with minimum jackpot levels.

Revenues derived from the Lottery’s participation in the MUSL POWERBALL jackpot geme for the
month and year-to-date periods ended October 31, 2002 were $3,561,421 and $14,219,131 while related
prize costs for the same periods were $1,766,337 and $7,118,343.

Revenues derived from the Lottery’s participation in the HOT LOTTO gare for the month and year-to-
date periods ended October 31, 2002 were $236,259 and $1,031,538 while related prize costs for the
same periods were $118,620 and $515,532.

MUSL places 2% of each POWERBALL drawing pericd’s sales in separate prize reserve funds that
serve as a confingency reserve to protect the respective MUSL Product Groups from umforeseen prize
lisbilities. Currently, the MUSL Board of Directors has placed a $52,000,000 limit on the
POWERBALL prize reserve fund. These funds can only be used at the discretion of the respective
MUSL Product Group. Once the prize reserve funds exceed the designated limit, the excess becomes
part of that particular prize pool. Prize reserve fund monies are refundable to MUSL Product Group
members if the MUSL disbands or, after one year, if 2 member leaves the MUSL. At October 31, 2002
the POWERBALL prize reserve funds had & balance of $78,000,000 of which. the Lottery’s share was

9
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4, PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTER Y(continued)

$2,979,140. The Lottery has charged amounts placed into the prize reserve funds to prize costs as the
related sales have occurred.

NOTE 5. RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY

The Racetrack Video Lottery legislation stipulates that sixty-six percent (66%) of racetrack video lottery
revenues, net of prizes (gross terminal income) and lottery administrative costs (such costs limited to 4%
of revenues), shall be allocated, in lieu of commissions, to: the racetracks (47%); other private entities
associated with the racing industry (17%); and the local county governments (2%). The remaining
income (34% of gross terminal revenues less administrative costs) from racetrack video lottery shall be
made available for transfers to the State as specified in the Racetrack Video Lottery Act or subsequent
State budget, as described in the Note 7 titled “Nonoperating Distributions to the State of West
Virginia."

The Racetrack Video Lottery Act was amended in 1999 and requires for fiscal ysars beginning July 1,
1999 the local county government share (2%) be split 50-50 with incorporated municipalities for certain
tracks after the effected tracks have met their fiscal year 1999 net terminal revenue benchmark.

The Racetrack Video Lottery Act was further also amended in 2001 and requires for fiscal years
beginning on or after July I, 2001 that each tracks share be reduced to 42% and the regular purse fund to
8% after each fracks net terminal revenue has reached the fiscal year 2001 net terminal revenue
benchmark. In addition, after the fiscal year 2001 benchmark is met, the 4% for administrative costs is to
be transferred to the excess lottery revenue fund; a 10% surcharge is deducted (58% will be transferred
to the state excess lottery revenue fund and 42% will be held by the Lottery in a separate capital
reinvestment fund) from gross terminal revenue. Amounts from the capital reinvestment fund may be
distributed to each racetrack if qualifying expenditures are made within the statutory timeframe;
otherwise amounts accurmulated in the fund revert to the state excess lottery revenue fund. A summary
of racetrack video lottery revenues for the month ended October 31, 2002 and year-to-date follows (in
thousands):

Curert  Month Near- to Date

2002 2001 2002 2001
Total credits played $650,935 $538,335 $2,749,119 $2,225,367
Credits (prizes) won (594,615) (492,018) {2,510,078) (2,034,160}
Gross terminal Income 56,320 $46,317 $239,041 $191,207
Administrative costs (2,253) (1,853) (9,361) (7,648)
Net Terminal Income $54,067 $44,464 $229,480 $183,559
Less distribution to agents (35,684) (29,347) (151,457) (121,149)
Racetrack vides lottery revenues $18,383 $15,117 $78,023 $62,410

10



WEST YIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5. RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY (contlnued)

A summary of video lottery revenues accrued or deferred for certain state finds to conform with the
legislation follows (in thousands):

October 31. 2002 Year-to Date

Lottery Fund $ 16,220 $68,844
Excess Lottery Fund - -
Capital Reinvestment Fund - -
Tourism Promotion Fund 1,622 6,884
Veterans Memorial Archives - 100
Jolm F."Jack” Bennett Fund - 20
Department of Administration 541 2,175
Total transfers $18,383 $78,023

NOTE 6. LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY

Limited video lottery legislation passed in House Bill 102 has established specific requirements for
limited video lottery and imposed certain restrictions limiting the licensing for the operation of limited
video lottery games to 9,000 video lottery terminals placed in limited licensed retailer areas restricted for
adult amusement. These licensed retailers must hold a qualifying permit for the sale on premises of
alcohol or non-intoxicating beer. The Lottery has been charged with the administration, monitoring and
regulation of these machines. The legislation further stipulates the distribution of revenues from the
limited video lottery games, and requires any licensed retailers to comply with all related rules and
regulations of the Lottery in order to continue its retailer status.

The Limited Video Lottery legislation stipulates that two percent (2%) of gross terminal income be
deposited into the state lottery fund for administrative costs. Then, thirty percent {30%) of gross profits
are to be transferred to the excess lottery fund. Beginning July 1, 2002, the percentage is determined by
the amount of aggregate average daily gross terminal income for the three month period ending May 31,
2002, and every August, November, February and May thereafter. Such percentage will be between 30
and 50 percent and will be subject to change on a quarterly basis thereafter. Two percent will be
distributed to counties and municipalities in the manner prescribed for in the statute. The remaining
amount of gross profit is paid to retailers and/or operators as prescribed in the Act, these amounts are
recorded as limited video lottery commissions in the financial statements. A summary of limited video
lottery revenues for the month ended October 31, 2002 and year-to-date follows (in thousands):

11



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6. LIMITED YIDEO LOTTERY (continued)

Current Month Year-to-Date
Total credits played $161,068 $584,195
Credits (prizes) won (147,494) (534,897)
Gross terminal income 13,574 49,298
Administrative costs @27 (986)
Gross Profit 13,303 438,312
Commissions (8,247) (28,553)
Limited video lottery revenues $ 5,056 $ 19,759

NOTE 7. NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

As required under its enabling legislation, retained earnings of the Lottery may not exceed $250,000.
Therefore, the Lottery periodically transfers surplus funds, exclusive of amounts derived from racetrack
video lottery, to the State of West Virginia in accordance with the legislation. For the year ending June
30, 2003 the State Legislature budgeted $182,070,349 of estimated profits of the Lottery for
distributions to designated special revenue accounts of the State of West Virginia. The enabling
legislation specifies that required payments to the West Virginia State Building Commission and Scheol
Building Authority for debt service have priority for payment in instances when estimated profits are not
sufficient to provide for payment of all budgeted distributions, During the month ended October 31,
2002 the Lottery made such distributions and accrued additional distributions of $26,351,870. The
Lottery does not have a legally adopted annual budget.

Since the enactment of the Racetrack Video Lottery Act, the Lottery is also statutorily required to
distribute income from racetrack video lottery operations as described in Note 7. As of October 31, 2002
the Lottery accrued additional distributions relating to racetrack video lottery operations of $276,626.

The Racetrack Video Lottery Act stipulates that video lottery revenue will be distributed as follows:
Lottery Fund distributions as specified in the State budget (30%); Tourism Promotion Fund (3%); and
the Veterans Memorial Fund, the Veterans Memorial Archives, the John F. “Jack” Bennett Fund, or the
Department of Administration (1%). A summary of the cash distributions made to certain stafe agencies
to conform with the legislation follows (in thousands):

12



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 7. NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

(continued)

BUDGETARY DISTRIBUTIONS

Lottery Fund:

Bureau of Senior Services
Department of Education
Educational Broadcasting Authority
Library Commission
Higher Education-Central Office
Tourism
Natural Resources
Division of Culture & History
Department of Education & Arts
Building Commission
School Building Authority

Total Lottery Fund

Excess Lottery Fund:
Economic Development Fund

Education Improvement Fund
Generzl Purpose Fund
Higher Education Improvement Fund
State Park Improvement Fund
School Building Authority

Total Excess Lottery Fund

Total Budgetary distributions:

Veterans Instant Ticket Fund
Racetrack Video Lottery distributions:

Tourism Promotion Fund
Veterans Memorial Archives
John F, “Jack™ Bemnett Fund
Depariment of Administration
Total
Total nonoperating distributions to the
State of West Virginia (cash basis)

Accrued nonoperating distributions, beginning
Accrued nonoperating distributions, end

Total nonoperating distributions to the State of
West Virginia

October 31, 2002

$ 5,557
3,661
283
956
4,117
1241
353
588
412
1,000
1.800

$19,968

$ 1,900
1,459
2,165

Year-to-Date

$ 42,230
27,826
2,148
7,265
31,290
9,434
2,683
4,470
3,130
4,000
7200

3 5,524

$141,676

$ 5,700
10,000
2,165

$25,492

$ 17,865

347

1,895

632

$159,541

2,527

5282

7,054
100
20
2,232

28,066

(32,504)
32,953

9,406

528,515

169,229

(80,774)
32,953

$5121,408
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 8. DEFERRED JACKPOT OBLIGATIONS AND INVESTMENTS HELD IN TRUST

Prior to becoming a member of the Multi-State Lottery in 1988, the prize structure of certain games
operated solely by the Lottery included jackpot prizes. The Lotiery, at its discretion, could choose to
award such prizes in the form of either a lump sum payment or in equal installments over a period of 10
or 20 years, through October 31, 2002, the Lottery has awarded twenty-one deferred jackpot prizes
totaling approximately $28,868,786. Deferred prize awards were recognized as prize liabilities
equivalent to the present value of future prize payments discounted at interest rates for government
securities in effect on the date prizes were won. The imputed interest portion of the deferred prize
awards is calculated using the effective interest method at rafes ranging from 7.11% to 9.13%. A
summary of the present value of the remaining obligations for deferred jackpot prize awards follows (in
thousands:

Qctober 31, 2002 June 30, 2002
Present value of deferred prize award obligations:
Discounted obligations outstanding $4,550 $5,784
Imputed interest accrued _193 _236
Total Deferred Jackpot Prize Award Obligations $4,743 $£6,020

The Lottery has purchased long-term investments consisting principally of zero coupon government
securities to fund deferred jackpot prize award obligations. Such investments are maintained in a
separate trust fund administered by the West Virginia Investment Management Board on behalf of the
Lottery and the jackpot prize winners, with investment maturities approximating deferred prize
obligation installment dates. Investments are carried at fair value determined by quoted market prices
for the specific obligation or for similar obligations. Changes in fair value are included as part of
investment income. In accordance with Statement No. 3 of the Government Accounting Stendards
Board, these investments are classified as to level of risk in Category 1, which includes investments that
are insured or registered, or for which the securities are held by the State or its agent in the State’s name.

NOTE 9. RETIREMENT BENEFITS

All full-time Lottery employees are eligible to participate in the State of West Virginia Public
Employees’ Retirement System (PERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement
system. The PERS is one of several plans administered by the West Virginia Consolidated Public
Retirement (CPRB) under the direction of its Board of Trustees, which consists of the Governor, State
Auditor, State Treasurer, Secretary of the Department of Administration, and nine members appointed
by the Governor. CPRB prepares separately issued financial statements covering all retirement systems
it administers, which can be obtained from Consolidated Public Retirement Board, Building 5, Room
1000, State Capitol Complex, Charleston, West Virginia 25305-0720.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 9. RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

Employees who retire at or after age sixty with five or more years of contributory service or who retire
at or after age fifty-five and have completed twenty-five years of credited service are eligible for
retirement benefits as established by state statute. Retirement benefits are payeble monthly for life, in
the form of a straight-line annuity equal to two percent of the employee's final average salary,
multiplied by the number of years of the employee’s credited service at the time of retirement.

Covered employees are required to contribute 4.5% of their salary to the PERS. The Lottery is required
to contribute 9.5% of covered employees® salaries to the PERS. The required employes and employer
contribution percentages have been established and changed from time to time by action of the State
Legislature, The required contributions are actuarially determined; however actuarial valuations are
performed to assist the Legislature in determining appropriate values. The Lotiery and employees
confributions, for the period ending October 31, 2002 are as follows (in thousands) :

October 31, 2002 Year-to Date
Lottery contributions (9.5%) $27 $108
Employee contributions (4.5%) 13 51
Total coniributions $40 $159

NOTE 10. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Lottery is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, or damage to, and desfruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The Lottery participates in
several risk management programs administered by the State of West Virginia. Each of these risk pools
have issued separate audited financial reports on its operations. Those reports include the required
supplementary information concerning the reconciliation of claims liabilities by type of contract and ten-
year claim development information. Complete financial statements of the individual insurance
enterprise funds can be obtained directly from their respective administrative offices.

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION FUND (WCF)

West Virginia operates an exclusive state-managed Workers’ Compensation Insurance Fund (WCF),
which means that private insurance companies cannot offer coverage to employers. In accordance with
Chapter 23 of the Workers® Compensation Law (the Law), generally, every employer who has a payroll
must have coverage except for employers in the agricultural industry with five or fewer employess,
volunteer organizations, domestic workers and employers quelifying for territorial coverage. WCF’s
general objective is to provide a prompt and equitable system for compensation for injury sustained in
the course of and growing out of employment. West Virginia Code §21A-3 established the
Compensation Programs Performance Council (the Performance Council) to oversee the vnemployment
compensation system and the workers’ compensation system. The Performance Council is responsible
for recommending legislation and establishing regulations designed to ensure the effective
administration and financial viability of WCF; approval of base premium rates and analyzing
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 10. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

opportunities for internal operational improvements. The WCF risk pool retains all risk related to the
compensation of injured employees under the program.

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES®* INSURANCE AGENCY (PEIA)

The Lottery participates in the Public Employees’ Insurance Agency which provides an employes
benefit insurance program to employees. PEIA was established by the State of West Virginia for State
agencies, institutions of higher educations, Boards of Education and component units of the State. In
addition, local governmental entities and certain chariteble and public service orgunizations may request
to be covered by PEIA. PEIA provides a base employee benefit insurance program which includes
hospital, surgical, major medical, prescription drug and basic life and accidental death. Underwriting
and rate setting policies are established by PEIA. The cost of all coverage as determined by PEIA shall
be paid by the participants. Premiums are established by PEIA and are paid monthly, and are dependent
upon, among other things, coverage required, number of dependents, state vs. non state employees and
active employees vs. retired employees. Coverage under these programs is limited to $1 million lifetime
for health and $10,000 of life insurance coverage.

The PEIA risk pool retains all risks for the health and prescription features of its indemnity plan. PEIA
has fully transferred the risks of coverage to the Managed Care Organization (MCO) Plan to the plan
provider, and has transferred the risks of the life insurance coverage to a third party insurer. PEIA
presently charges equivalent premiums for participants in either the indemmity plan or the MCO Plan.
Altogether, PEIA insures approximately 205,000 individuals, including participants and dependents.

BOARD OF RISK AND INSURANCE MANAGEMENT (BRIM)

The Lottery participates in the West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management (BRIM), a
common risk pool currently operating as a common risk management and insurance program for all
State agencies, component units, and other local governmental agencies who wish to participate. The
Lottery pays an annual premium to BRIM for its general insurance coverage. Fund underwriting and
rate setting policies are established by BRIM. The cost of all coverage as determined by BRIM shall be
paid by the participants. The BRIM risk pool retains the risk of the first $1 million per property event
and purchases excess insurance on losses above that level. Excess coverage, through an outside insurer,
under this program is limited to $200 million per event, subject to limits on certain property. BRIM has
$1 million per occurrence coverage maximum on all third-party liability claims.
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

Offece of the Logislalive Ruditsr
Budget Siotstoe:
Building 1, Rooos 33.2-Wkest Wing
1900 Kanawha Rlsd, Lasl
Charlesion, WY 25305-0590
IOU-347-4870
To: Honorable Earl Ray Tomblin, Senate President

Honorable Robert Kiss, Speaker of the House
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government
and Finance

From: Fllen Clark, c.p.a. &5 o
Director Budget Division
Legislative Audltor's Office

Date: December 15, 2002

Re: West Virginia Unemployment Compensatlon Trust Fund

We have reviewed the October 2002 monthly report of the
Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund we received from the Bureau

of Employment Programs,

For the fiscal year 2002-2003, the trust fund cash flow was as
follows:

Trust Fund Beginning Cash Balance 7-1-2002 | $280,390,998.85
Receipts July 1, 2002 thro October 31, $54,992,035.00

2002

Disbursements July 1 thro October 31, 2002 | $61,298,217.20

Balance October 31, 2002 $274,084,816.65

(This balance is $ 29,407,144.67 higher than at same time
period in the last fiscal year.)

Jolert Comamitiee on Govervment and Qinance
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ITEMS OF NOTE:
Regular benefits pald for July - October 2002 are
$ 13,011,174.48 HIGHER than the preceding July - October 2001.

Receipts are $ 9,301,730.83 HIGHER than the previocus July-
October 2001. Overall disbursements are $23,035,558.59 HIGHER
than July - October 2001.

UNEMPLCYMENT RATES:

West Virginia’s unemployment rate for the month of October 2002
was 5.5 percent. National unadjusted unemployment rate was 5.3
percent. Seasonally adjusted unemployment rates were 6.2 percent
for West Virginia and 5.7 percent nationally.

buring the past year {(since October 2001) West Virginia’s economy
has declined by 5,700 jobs. The gains were 2,200 jobs in
servlices and 800 jobs in government. Losses include 2,400 in
manufacturing, 1,500 in trade, 300 in transportation and public
utilities, 2,100 in mining and 2,300 in construction and 100 in
finance, insurance and real estate.



FINANCIAL CONDITION OF THE UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION TRUST FUND
MONTHLY STATUS REPORT FOR THE JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
FOR THREE MONTHS STARTING AUGUST 2001 AND AUGUST 2002

THREE MONTH

AUG g1 SEPT 01 oCcT 01 AUG 02 SEPT 02 CCT 02 TOTAL VARIANCE *

Balance Forward $237933.974.07 $248,272,110.48 $243,683.531.82 $277370.202.53 $285.052312.01 $275,847.204.89 £110,400.892.76

Add Recelpts:
Bond Agsessment
Regular Contributions
Extended Benefit Funds
Emergency Unemployment Funds
TEUC Unemployment Funds
UCFE (Federal Agencies)
Reduced Tax Credita
Reed Act Funds
Treasury Inferest Credits
UCX (Mifitary Agencles)

Total Nonthly Recalpts

Less Dishurgements:
Debt Bond Repayment
Regular Benefits
Extended Beneflls
Emergency Banefits
UCFE (Federal Workers)Benefits
UCX (Mitary Workers)Bensfits
Reed Act Funds

Other Adjustrments
Total Monthly Dishursemeants
Trust Fund Balancs

$1.422.72
$19,003,783.37
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$76,000.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$150.000.00

$19.320.208.09

(Retired)
$10,786,38725
$0.00
($505.00)
$57.366.87
$138,140.56
$0.00

$0.00

510.981.369.68

$4,084.04
$1,135,002.20
$0.00

(Retired)
$7.617,758.89
$0.00
($295.00)
$54,347.20
$128,991.93
$0.00

$0.00

$7.800.803.02

$458.85
$8,334,166.65
$0.00

$0.00
$50,000.00
$0.00
$581,018.00
$0.060

$0.00
$150.000.00

59.115.643.40

(Retired)
$7.876,913.58

$0.00

{$345.00)

$59,572.00
$165,362.66

$0.00
$0.00

$8.101.503.24

(Retirad)
$11,897,617.79
$0.00
$2,252,176.00
$53,571.97
$148,638.96
$0.00

£0.00

514.152.004.72

$245.73
$621,816.10

$4,313,636.93
$100.000.00

£7.035.607.76

(Retired)
$13,369,321.90
$0.00
$2,633,677.00
$58,623.79
$170,002.49
$0.00

£0.00

31624071518

$456.66
$8.288,012.65
$0.00

$0.00
$2,850,000.00
$50,000.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$250.000.00

$11.436.460.21

(Retired)
$10,518,116.56
$0.00
$2,439,080.32
$46,500.54
$196.269.73
$0.00

$0.00

$13.200.947.15

(35.113.24)
($119,160.25)
$0.00
$0.00
$6,800,000.00
$75,000.00
($581,018.00)
$0.00

$410,498.81
$100.000.00

$6.680.207.32

NA
$9.304,016.53
$0.00
$7,326,978.32
($12.499.77)
$01,496.03
$0.00
$0.00

$16.709.991.11

$246.272.11048 $243.8683.531.82 $244,677.671.88 £285052.31201 $275,847.204.50 £274.084.816.85  $100,371.108.97

* Thres month total variance column Is the difference between the sum of the previous year's three months data for each category and the curromt year's three months data. The purpose

of the report Is to show significant changes In receipts, disburssments, or balances.
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WEST VIRGINIA LECISLATURE
Offtes of the Legirlatice Aucditr

Ludged Dlossion

building 1, Reom 33.2-Jkst Wirg
1900 Kanawbia Rlod. Eart
Charleslan, WU 25305-0550

MEMORANDUM

FU-347-4870

To:  Honorable Senator Earl Ray Tomblin, Senate President

Honorable Delegate Robert Kiss, Speaker of the House

Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and Finance
From: Ellen Clark, CPAZL

Director Budget Division

Legislative Auditor’s Office

Date: December 15, 2002
Re:  Workers’ Compensation Trust Fumd

We have reviewed the monthly report of receipts and disbursements for the Workers”
Compensation Trust Fumd for the month ended October 31, 2002, (FY 2002-2003)

Total receipts through the fourth month of the fiscal year are § 112,978 588.61. This amount
is $7,856,842.26 LESS than the receipts reported for the July - October period of fiscal year
2001- 2002.

Disbursements paid out for the four months are $ 266,835,127.74 . This amount is
$ 15,378,294.63 YIIGHER than July - October of the last fiscal year.

Components of Disiasements:

Total administrative expenses for the four months are § 18,934,791.29; which is $2,935,342.81
MORE than July - October of the previous fiscal year.

Total benefits paid out for the four months are $ 289,958,995.67; which is $ 13,530,520.88
HIGHER than July-October of the previous fiscal year.

The ending trust fund balance as of October 31, 2002 was $ 781,690,613.87. At the same date

Jolvrt Conumittee on Gouensunent and Ginance



the previous fiscal year the trust fimd balance was § 971,963,869.42. The difference isa
$190,273,255.55 DECREASE in ending trust fund balance.

These calculations are based upon cash received and cash disbursed, (i.e. similar to a checkbook
register). Accrual based calculations would change the financial data significantly.



WORKERS' COMPENSATION FURD
URAUNITED STATEMENT GF RECEIPTS AGD BISBURSEMERTS
FOR THE THREE MORTHS STARTING AUSUST 2001 AND AUBUST 2002
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RECEIFTS AND DISEUESEMENTS BENEATS
ERINNE ADMIRISTRATIVE
$EONTH RECEIFTS * ISBURSEMENTS BALABLE WGF SELF-INSUREES TOTA EXPENSE
BALRNCE FORWASD * §1.112,087.241.55
AUG 2001 6 5054632388 § E5,832487.10 110171107744 § 6631739343 8 1138454152  $77.481.83485( ¢ 3.818,003.687
SEP 20 (11,483,223.27} 56.888,862.48  1.033.281,001.68 £3,080,691.31 9,988,354.00 £3,079,586.31 3.876.281.18
OCT 2081 2.654,914.60 5386204667 87186386842 60,250.648.82 9,776,108.78 71.8485,764.81 A,5BZ 30105
OTALS $50,710,016.83  $160.B6Y,380.46 HIA $170,072, 63055  $31.120000.31  $210.6010.878 84 $11,37,751.80
£RDIND ADITHSTRATIVE
WOHTH RECEIPTS * (USBORSEMENTS BALANCE L SELF-INSURERS TOTAL EXPENSE
BALAKLE FORWARD ** $808.584,360.74
q00z & 1406540580 ¢ §2,240888.81 $54.008,08781 | |$ 6348085678 ¢ 11,634.848.77 § 7H1BEWE5(4 424977303
SEP 2002 14.131,878.38 60,495,416.08  BUB.B06,542.10 £6,537.070.26 £,089,348.70 B4.448.4188 4,.900.346.64
GE1 2002 41,570.470.88 £8,493,404.11  781.6H0.A13B7 63.532,31686 _ 10,748.678.87 74,380,608.43 4.881.084.15
TOTALS 69,785,752.14  $18,528.40841 HA $182,660,285.98 63120288834 $213,053,164.33 | 61401820302
Losses, Bealizad Goina end

/8111

25:p1

ZISBEEH ¢ "dWOD SADRMOM MM

P 'l 425°0ON



WEST VIRGINTIA LEGISLATURE
Olfico of the Legislative Audidor

Becdgol Hiviston
Luitding 1, Rosos 332-Ytkest Wing
1900 Kanairka Blod. Earl

Chandeston, WY .25305-0550
IO4-34T74870

Memorandum

To: Honorable Senator Earl Ray Tomblin, Senate President
Honorable Delegate Robert Kiss, Speaker of the House
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and

Finance

From: Ellen Clark, C.P.A.%
Director Budget Division
Leglslative Audltor’s Office

Date: December 15, 2002
Re: Status of General Revenue Fund November 30, 2002

We have reviewed the cash revenue flows of the West Virginla
general revenue fund for the month of November 2002. The status of
the fund collections are as follows:

The net year-to-date collections are 99.75% of the estimate for the
fiscal year as of November 30, 2002. The amount below estimate is
$2,709,716.00 for the year. Viewed on a monthly basis, collectlons
were at 32.05% of the estimate, or 516,732,513.00 below the monthly
estimate. November is the first month general revenue collections
for the year have been below the yearly estlmate. A recap of the
first five months of filscal year 2002-2003:

July 2002: Collections were at 109.15% ©0f the yearly estimate;
that amount was $ 17 million above the estimate.

August 2002: Collections were at 103.16% of the yearly estimate;
that amount was $ 12.1 million above the estimate.

September 2002: Collections were at 104.73% of the yearly estimate;
that amount was $ 29.4 million above the estimate.

Jotnt Conmunitlee on Gouensument and Ginance



October 2002: Collections were at 101.61% of the yearly estimate;
that amount was $ 14 million above the estimate.

November 2002: Collections were at 99.75% of the yearly estimate;
that amount was $ 2.7 million below the estimate.

Consumer sales tax collections are §8,269,320.00 BELOW the estimate

for the year. Collections of consumer sales tax were 97.80% of the
yearly estimate.

Corporate net income tax collections are $9,645,338.00 ABOVE the

estimate for the year. Corporate net ig at 145.28% of the yearly
estimate,

Personal inaome tax collections for November are at 96.34% of the

estimate. Viewed cn a yearly basis personal income tax is 100.48%
of the estimate.

Cigarette tax is $214,807.00 above the monthly estimate and it is
3 1,696,589.00 above the yearly estimate. Smokeless tobacco tax is

3 35,658.00 below the monthly estimate and $16,861.00 above the
yearly estimate.

State Road Fund

The state road fund has been collected at 113.55% of the estimate
for the year; and 87.87% of the estimate for November 2002.
Licenses and registration were slightly above estimates for the
year, at $ 2,869,867.00 above the estimate. Wholesale fuel and use
tax was $4,216,999.00 above the estimates for the year. The entire
fund is $27,923,058.00 above estimate for the year.

Rainy Day and Personal Income Tax Reserve

On July 3, 2002, a transfer was made from the Rainy Day Fund to the
General Revenue Fund in the amount of $ 40,000,000.00. This 1is a
loan which must be paid back to the Rainy Day Fund within 90 days
of the loan. Cash flow demands in the beginning of the new fiscal
year generally outpace the revenue collections, making this loan a
necessity. This loan was paid back to the Rainy Day Fund on
September 30, 2002.

The Rainy Day Fund (Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund} had a cash
balance of $57,750,612.91 as of November 30, 2002.

Balance July 1, 2002 $ 56,178,308.63
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The Speclal Income Tax Re
$19,019,318.96 as of November 30, 2002.

Revenues July 1, 2002-June 30,
2003

Surplus from 2002 (transferred
8-1-2002)

9,872,304.28

Cash flow loan to General
Revenue on July 3, 2002
Recelved payoff on loan from
General Revenue Sept. 30, 2002

-40,000,000.00

+ 40,000, 000.00

Disbursed Flood aid per Senate
Bill 2028 on July 29, 2002

- 8,300,000.00

Balance November 30, 2002

57,750,612.91

serve Fund had a cash balance of

Balance July 1, 2002

27,391,035.96

to DHHR for Medilcaid deficit:

Revenues July-November 2002 00,000,000.00
Disbursements July-November 00,000, 000.00
2002

Other adjustments- Disbursed - 8,371,717.00

Balance November 30, 2002

19,019,318.96




GENERAL REVENUE FUND FY 2002-2003 FINAL YEARLY
Monthly Revenue Estimates, July 2002 MONTHLY OVER/ OVER/UNDER
as of November 27 , 2002 WVFIMS NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET ESTIMATES VS
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD ACTUAL YTD
SOURCE OF REVENUE ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS
Business & Occupation Tax 12,700,000 10,640,746 -2,069,254 60,600,000 60,524,791 -75,209
Consumer Sales Tax 76,100,000 72,283,950 -3,816,050 376,700,000 368,430,680 -8,269,320
Personal Income Tax 72,800,000 70,138,050 -2,661,950 403,200,000 405,043,313 1,843,313
Liquor Profit Transfers 2,000,000 2,000,000 0 3,800,000 4,015,000 215,000
Racing Fees 0 0 0 500,000 780,000 280,000
Beer Tax and Licenses 570,000 592,703 22,703 3,270,000 3,362,114 92,114
Cigarette Tax 2,700,000 2,914,807 214,807 14,400,000 16,096,589 1,696,589
Estate and Inheritance Tax 800,000 440,556 -359,444 4,900,000 4,316,786 -583,214
Business Franchise Fees 20,000 52,656 32,656 590,000 407,846 -182,154
Charter Tax 550,000 402,061 -147,939 2,840,000 3,108,462 268,462
Use Tax 5,700,000 6,542,530 842,530 35,300,000 37,685,657 2,385,657
Property Transfer Tax 640,000 871,030 231,030 3,300,000 3,559,519 259,519
Property Tax 490,000 317,136 -172,864 2,110,000 2,412,172 302,172
Cash Flow Transfer 0 0 0 0 0 0
insurance Tax 7,400,000 265,687 -7,134,313 41,800,000 40,149,563 -1,650,437
Departmental Collections 410,000 518,820 108,820 2,170,000 2,274,731 104,731
Corporate net Income Tax 200,000 1,575,516 1,375,516 21,300,000 30,945,338 9,645,338
Miscellaneous Receipts 150,000 104,568 45,434 1,230,000 505,057 -724,843
Miscellaneous Transfers 0 0 0 500,000 133,071 -366,929
Interest iIncome 1,600,000 1,048,845 -551,156 8,100,000 9,554,666 1,454 666
Video Lottery Transfers 0 0 0 0 428,217 428,217
Severance Tax 18,400,000 16,071,117 -2,328,883 48,500,000 46,751,681 -1,748,319
Business Franchise Tax -1,100,000 1,297,530 2,397,530 29,800,000 24,922 489 -4,877,511
Telecommunications Tax 500,000 17,637 -482,363 3,700,000 6,119,019 2,419,019
Special Revenue Transfer 0 0 0 0 0 0
Smokeless Tobacco Tax 400,000 394,342 -5,658 2,000,000 2,016,861 16,861
HB 102 - Lottery Transfers 7,372,000 5,179,202 -2,192,798 12,988,000 7,344,663 -5,643,337
TOTALS 210,402,000 193,669,487 -16,732,513 1,083,598,000 1,080,888,284 -2,709,716
Minus Cash Flow Transfer 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTALS 210,402,000 193,669,487 -16,732,513 1,083,598,000 1,080,888,284 -2,709,716
Percent of Estimates 92.05% 99 75%
Collections this day 8,572,447

Prepared by Legisiative Auditor’s Office, Budget Division



STATE ROAD FUND FY 2002- 2003
Monthly REVENUE ESTIMATES, July 2002
as of November 27, 2002 WVFIMS

YEARLY
MONTHLY OVER/ OVER/UNDER
NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET ESTIMATES VS
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD ACTUAL YTD
SOURCE OF REVENUE ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS
Licenses & Registration 4,500,000 5,584,252 1,084,252 30,467,878 33,337,744 2,869,867
Privilege Tax 12,000,000 10,300,515 -1,699,485 67,988,720 74,023,659 6,034,939
Gasoline & Motor Carrier Rd T 19,147,000 16,039,037 -3,107,963 82,483,140 97,258,152 14,775,012
Wholesale Fuel & Use Tax 5,787,000 4,529,124 -1,257,876 24,422 279 28,639,278 4,216,999
Highway Litter Control Fund 105,000 48,454 -56,546 647,606 673,847 26,242
TOTALS 41,539,000 36,501,383 -5,037,617 206,009,622 233,932,680 27,923,058
Percent of Estimates 87.87% 113.55%
Collections this day 3,955,088

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND as of November 1, 2002: $57,750,612.91

SPECIAL INCOME TAX REFUND RESERVE FUND as of November 1, 2002: $19,019,318.96

Prepared by Legislative Auditor's Office, Budget Division



GENERAL- REVENUE FUND FY 2002-2003
Monthly Revenue Estimates, July 2002

as of November 30, 2002

SOURCE OF REVENUE

Business and Occupation Tax
Consumsr's Sales Tax
Personal Income Tax
Liguor Profit Transfars
Racing Fess

Besr Tax and Llsenses
Clgarette Tax

Estate and Inheritance Tax
Buslneas Franchise Reglstration
Charter Tax

Use Tax

Property Transfer Tax
Property Tax

Cagh Flow Transfar
insuranca Tax
Departrmental Collactions
Corporate Net Income Tax
Miscellaneous Recsipts
Miscellaneous Transfers
Imterast Income

Video Lottery Transfers
Severance Tax

Business Franchise Tax
Telecommunlcstions Tax
Special Revenue Transfar
Smokeless Tobaceo Tax
H.B. 102~ Lottery Trangfers

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Minus Cash Flow Transfars
TOTALS
Psrcant of Estimates

Preparad by Legislative Auditor's Office, Budget Division

NET
MONTH

COLLECTIONS
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402,081
6,542,530
871,030
317,136
0

285,687
518,820
1,578,518
104,588

0
1,048,846
0
16,071,117
1.297.830
17,637

0

384,342
5,179,202

183,889,487
92.05%

MONTHLY
PERCENT NET
OF ESTIMATE YTD YD
COLLECTED ESTIMATES  COLLECTIONS
83.78% 80,800,000 60,624,781
£4.88% 378,700,000 388,430,680
©8.34% 403,200,000 405,043,313
100.00% 3,800,000 4,016,000
500,000 780,000
103.88% 3,270,000 3,282,114
107.88% 14,400,000 186,098,589
55.07% 4,800,000 4,318,768
283.28% §60,000 407,848
73.10% 2,840,000 3,108,482
114.78% 35,300,000 37,885,857
138.10% 3,300,000 3,650,518
64.72% 2,110,000 2,412,172
0 0
3.58% 41,800,000 40,148,883
1268.54% 2,170,000 2,274,731
787.76% 21,300,000 30,045,338
89.71% 1,230,000 505,057
§00,000 133,071
86.85% 8,100,000 9,654,688
0 428,217
87.34% 48,500,000 48,751,881
20,800,000 24,922 489
3.83% 3,700,000 8,118,018
0 0
88.60% 2,600,000 2,018,881
70.28% 12,888,000 7,344,663
£2.05% 1,083,598,000 1,080,6888,285
Y
92.05% 1,083,508,000 1,080,888,288
90.75%

YEARLY
PERCENT
OF ESTIMATE
COLLECTED

102.82%
111.78%

88.10%

69.13%
102.45%
108.76%
107.88%
114.32%

88.05%
104.83%
145.28%

41.068%

28.81%
117.88%

£6.40%
83.63%
165.38%

100.84%
56.55%



STATE ROAD FUND FY 2002-2003
REVENUE ESTIMATES A8 OF JULY 2002
as of November 30, 2002

NET PERCENT OF NET PERCENT OF
MONTH MONTH VIONTH ESTIMATE YTD YTD YEAR ESTIMATE

SOURCE OF REVENUE ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTED ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTED
Licenses and Reglstration 4,600,000 5,684,262 124.08% 30,487,878 33,337,744 109.42%
Privilege Tax 12,000,000 10,300,616 856.84% 67,888,720 74,023,658 108.88%
Gasoline and Motor Carrier Road Tax 10,147,000 18,039,037 83.77% 82,483,140 87,258,162 117.91%
Whelesele Fuel and Use Tax 5,787,000 4,620,124 78.28% 24,422,278 28,638,278 117.27%
Highway Litter Control Fund 108,000 48,484 48.16% 847,608 673,847 104.06%
TOTALS 41,839,000 38,601,382 87.87% 208,000,623 233,032,880 113.55%
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West Virginia Board of Risk
Unaudited Statement of Net Assets

Octobor 31, 2002

ASSETS

Short Term Assets

Cash and Equlvalents 29,5680,377.27
Advance Deposit with Carrler 42,663,633.17
Recslvables - Net 7,326,395.22
Prepald Insurance 1,842,926.62
Total Short Term Assets 81,293,331.18
Long Term Assets :
Investments 89,319,468.79
Total Long Term Assets 69,319,469.79
TOTAL ASSETS 150,612,800.97
LIABILITIES
Short Term Liabllitles:

Accounts Payable 1,206,652.41
Premium Tax Payable 131,202.17
Claims Payable 103,768.38
Agent's Commisslon Payable 386,017.10
Unearned Revenue 19,163,230.28
Curront Est. unpaid clalms 44,693,289.00
Total Short Term Liabllities 66,674,169.34
Long Term Liabllities:

Compensated Absences 143,062.84
Loan Payable 600,000.00
Estimated unpaid clalms 122,838,037.00
Total Long Term llablilties 123,478,090.94
Total Liabilities 189,152,269.28
Unrestricted Deficiency

Prior Year Unrestricted Deflel <37,934,367.38>
Not Assets (Deficlency) 662,225.44
Net Aasets (Deflcloncy)-Pref <1,051,738.91>
Net Assets (Doficlency)-High R <118,577.46>
Total Unrestricted Deficlency <38,539,458.31>
Liab. & Unrestricted Deficlency 150,612,800.97

December 6,2002  Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only
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} West Virginia Board of Risk
' Unaudited Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets
for the four months ending October 31, 2002

Operating Revenues

. Premium Revenues 18,169,918.05
Revenues-Proferred 3,229,316.89
Revenues-High Risk 662,965.30
Less - Excess Insurance <584,182.76>

I Total Operating Revenues 20,967,006.28

' Operating Expenses
Clalms Expensg 17.762,154.34
Clalms Expense-Pref 3,411,588.00
Clalms Expsnse-High Risk 263,008.00
Prop. & MS Claims Exp. 1,015,962.91
Med Mal Claims Exp-Hlgh Riak 11,486.13
Med Mal Clalms Expenae-HR 10,7685.70

l Personal Services 307,181.32
Payroll-Preferred 18,476.04
Payroll-High Risk 1,420.86
Operating Expenses 578,8689.64

l Operating-Preferrad 951,362.91

" Operating-High Risk 103,267.38

l Total Operating Expense 24,455,550.91
Operating Income (Loss) <3,488,644.63>
Nonoperating Revenues
Finance Charge-Preferred 83,919.74
Finance Charge- High Risk 14,076.54
Court Fees-Prof 8,764.13
Court Fees-High Risk 810.87

. investment Income 1,977,278.34
Investment-Pref 49,380.21
Investment-High Rlsk 4,439.99
Appropriation Transfor 1,004,408.82

' Appropriation Transfer Pref 11,764.40
Appropriation Transfer High Ri 800.68

l Total Nonoperating Revenues 3,213,453.70

' Net Assets (Deficiency) <275,090.93>

' December 6, 2002 UNAUDITED — For Management Purposes Only — UNAUDITED
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West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management
Medical Malpractice Program -House Blll 801 Doctors Only
UNAUDITED BALANC&, SHEET .
October 31, 2002

Asssis
Cash and Equivalents
Receivables
Total Assets

Llabliities
Accounts payable
Premium Tax Liabillity
~ Agents Commissions Payable

Uneamed Revenus

Loan Payable

Current Estimated Claim Ressrve
Total Liabllitles

Noncurrent Llabilities
Estimated Claim Reserve

Total Liabilitles

Prior Year Retained Eamings (Deficlency)
Retained Eamings (Deficiency)

Total Retained Earnings (Deficlency)

Total Llabilities and Retained Eamings (Deficlency)

Preferred  High-Risk

$ 8215817 '$ 1,644,873
3613724 | 620,401

Total

$ 9,880,600
4,234,125

$11,820541 & 2065274 $14,084815

222,784

11820501 5 2266214

21188| 243,091
118,384 11,808 131.202
' 115,088 20,971 138,026
7755200 1426180 ©,181.380
250,000 |~ 250,000 500,000
| 488,631 - 13192 479,723
8028074~ 1,743,320 10,672,303
4032877 .« 824280 5757157
g "
13,861,851 2,587,609 18,429,480
'(80571) (188.758) (1,167,329)
(1,051.738) 11551  (1187.316)
(2.032,310) . (302,338) (2,334.645)
$14,084,815




Wast Virginila Board of Risk and Insurance Management
Medical Malpractice Program -House Bill 601 Doctors Only
UNAUDITED INCOME STATEMENT :
for the four months ending October 31, 2002

Preforred  High-Risk | Total

Operating Revenues . . .
Premium Revenues § 3228318 . § 582,955| $ 3,782,271
Operating Expenses ; ' , |
Clalm and Claim Adjustment' Expeme 3,423,054 593,772 4,016,826
Clalm Adjusting Expense - Marsh Fees . 484,887 . 42,907 837,774
Personal Ssrvices-Payroll 18,478 1.421 19,807
General and Administrative Expense . . 498,496 . 180;360 556,858
Totat Operating Expenses 4,432,803 . 608,460 5,131,353
Operating Income (Loss) 1,203,578  (135,504)  (1,330,082)
Nonoperating Revenues ,
Payroll Appropriation Transfer [n Lo 11,764 - 801 12,685
Interest Income 49, 3&0 : " 4,440 53,830
Finance Charge . 83,820 : 14,076 97,985
Court Fees , 8.?64- X . 511 7,275
Total Nonoperating Revenue 151,838 - © 16,927 - 174,785
Net Income (Loss) $ (1,051,739) $ -g”‘lSES?Ti $ (1,187,316)
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Components of General and Administrative Expense
House Bill 601 -UNAUDITED
October 31, 2002

Actuarial Services

Premium Tax

Agent's Commisslon

BRIM -Attorney Services

Travel/Advisory Panel

Computer Services Allocation

Rent Allocation

Misc. Office Expenses-Allocation

Utllities Allocation

Maintenanca/Machine Rentals-Allocation

Total General and Adminlstrative Expense

15,148
373,486
137,188
2,676
1,552
6,183
4,957
14,684
501

3

556,856
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Legislative Oversight Commissidn on

Health and Human Resources Accountability

December 2002

Department of Administration

State Children’s Health Insurance Program
UPDATE




WYV CHILDREN'S HEALTH INSURANCE AGENCY

REPORT FOR DECEMBER 2002

. Outreach/Health Promotion Activity*
During the month of November 2002

» WVCHIP and the WV Healthy Kids Coalition — Partnership for Local Community Events:
Approximately 25 local events/projects were conducted throughout communities in November;

* Special Community Events: Spanish Immersion Week ~ Morgantown
Marshall University Youth Day - Huntington

¢ Business Related Outreach: Meetings with School Nurses in Berkeley, Mercer, Doddridge,
Randolph, Marion, Monongalia, Tyler, Barbour, Harrison, Taylor, Preston, Lewis, Upshur and
Wetzel Counties. Layoff Assistance Meetings in Morgantown and Weod Counties.

¢ County/and or Health Fairs with CHIP Exhibits: Kanawha, Marion and Putnam Counties.

* High School Football Games with CHIP Exhibits: McDowell, Raleigh, Wyoming and Fayette
Counties. .

> WVCHIP call center activity: In November the call center received 1 740 informational calls and
400 application requests for CHIP.

» WVCHIP mailed out 19,633 informational flyers to individuals who requested more information

through the Free and/or Reduced School Lunch Application. Responses to the informational mailing

will be tracked through the call center and applications will be mailed to those respondents.

Il. Response to the Joint Legislative Committee on Government and Finance
Concerning CHIP Budget for SFY 2004

> Please find attached a letter provided in response to a request from the Joint Committee on
Government and Finance concerning the reasons why the program is requesting a $2.3 million
improvement in funding for 2004.

*For complete information on outreach events, please see our website at www.wychip.ors, click on
“Outreach,” scroll down to click orn “Outreach Events Calendar,” and then click on the current month.

1




WVCHIP
Report For December 2002
Page 2

lll. Enroliment/Re-enroliment Activity

Enrollment as of November 30, 2002: 21,180
Please see Attachment 1 for enrollment by county and estimated uninsured children by county.

Total unduplicated enrolled for quarter ended September 30, 2002: 23,685

Current 12-Month Enrollment Period: December 2001 through November 2002

25
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Enrollment
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Month
New Enrollee Totals: August to October 2002

B % of % of =
Monih CHIP Total CHIP3* Total | Total
September 1,022 64% 571 36% 1,593
October 993 61% 634 39% 1,627
| November 873 59% 614 41% 1,487

New Enrollees (Never Before on CHIP) Totals: August to October 2002

% of % of
Month | CHIP Total CHIP3* Total Total
September 622 68% 294 32% 916
October 586 62% 352 38% 938
| November | 467 60% 308 40% 775

Re-enrollment Activity for the Current 3 Month Period: August to October 2002

Enrolled within Reopened Cases |
Total Forms Maijled | Notice Period After Closure Final Closures
Month Total # | % # E) # %

September 1693 677 41.3% 242 14.7% 435 27.0%
October 1768 711 40.0% 310 17.5% 401 23.0%
 November 1270 470 | 37.0% | 145 11.4% 325 25.6%

* The number of children enrolled as a result of the Phase 1T expansion which raised the income guidelines to 200% FPL
and took effect in October 2000



WVCHIP
Report For December 2002
Page 3

IV. Financial Activity
Please see this month’s financial statement at Attachment 2.
The average annualized claims cost per child for the month ended October 2002 was around $1,580.

Annual Expenditures for a 3 Year Period: SFY 2000 — SFY 2002

SFY 2002 | FFP% | SFY 2001 | FFP% | SFY 2000 | FFP%
2002 2001 2000
Federal 26,139,399 | 82.69 | 17.099,081 82.74 | 6,875,879  82.35
State 5,466,863 | 17.31| 8579,196| 17.26| 1,860,784  17.65
Total Costs | 31,606,626 | 100.00 | 20,678,277 | 100.00 | 8,736,663 | 100.00
£ fmSPY 00|
] [ EFY 200 |
B |3 5Py 2000}
Monthly Budgeted and Current 2 Month Period: August — October 2002
Budgeted Per Wid. Avg. Actual
Month For Qtr. October 2002 September August 2002
2002
Federal 2,448,390 2,331,764 2,325,330 2.140,583 2,529,378
State | 518.277 489,939 492227 448,101 | 529,490
| Total | 2,966,667 2,821,703 2,817,557 2,588,684 3,058,868

in Millions

0
Budgeted
Per Manth  For Qir,

Wid Avg October Septembe  August
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1900 KANAWHA BLVD,, EAST
BUILDING 3. ROOM 554
CHARLESTON. WV 25305

|
HELPLINE 877-982-2447
www.wyehip.org

Decermber 5, 2002

The Honorable Ear] Ray Tomb| lin, President
West Virginia Senare I
Building 1, Room 227-M |
1900 Kanawha Blvd, East |
Chatleston, WV 25305 |

The Honorable Robert S. Kiss, %peaker
West Virginia House of Delegaths
Building 1, Room 234-M
1900 Kanawha Blvd., East
Charleston, WV 25305

; HAND DELIVERED
; Subject: WV CHIP 2004 Budget Allocation

Dear Senate President Tomblin |:lmd Speaker Kiss: o

i !
The West Virginia Childfen's Health Tnsurance Program (CHIP) submitted a retiuest for $7,122,654 in
state maiching funds for SFY 2004 on October 18, 2002. This amountincluded a request for improvement due
to a 4% increase in enrollment 4nd a 13% incresse in progmam costs. A more recent ctuarial report, dated
December 4, 2002, projects the state match to be $7,195,332 This revised figure takes|into account a higher
projected enrollment of 22,000 u:ql the coming year due to economic downtam, The reqkliested state match for
SFY 2004 represents a 17% incrgase over last year’s approved budget request becaus%ithe program still had
$1,298,185 remaining from initia] startup Funds. These stactup funds will be depleted in SFY 2003.

An enclosed chart by CCﬁ(C Actuaries, LLC shows total program projected costs At this enrollment level
and the state marching funds that would be required through 2007.
Il

|
Please contact me if youlhave any other questions.
i

;i incerely,
|
I

;! Sharon L. Carte '
I Director
Enclosure |
I
cc Keith Burdette, Govemaqy’s Legislative Lizison ||
Greg Burton, Secretary of Administration
Tom Susman, Director df Insurance and Retirement Services

- Evelyn Moore, Senate Binance
Nancy Tyler, House Fingnice

304-55812732 VOICE / 304-558-2741 FAX

P S—
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West Virginla Children’s Insurance Agency

Projection of FY 204 Expenditures Based On Enroliment of 22,000 as of 1/2003
|
i
l
|
Avallable Funding - Beginning of the Yﬁar 2003 2004 2006 2008 2007
I
Federal 1969 } 50 $0 50 $0 $0
Faderal 2000 ! 6,485,294 0 0 0 0
Fedaral 2001 |\ 21,144,389 0 0 0 0
Fedaral 2002 l 16,850,270 14,344,188 0 0 0
Federef 2003 l 18,550,758 18,550,786 0 0 0
Fadgral 2004 I 0 18,550,788 17,454,308 0 0
Fedaral 2005 i 0 0 18,550,788 0 0
Federal 2006 ! 0 0 0 18.560,788 0
Federal 2007 f 0 o 0 0 18,550,788}
State Original Funding i $2,160,340 $0 $0 50 %0
Stale Funding 2002 : 0 0 0 0 0
State Funding 2003 i 4,843 476 671,101 0 0 0
State Funding 2004 : 0 8,800,000 275,789 0 0
Stale Furding 2005 ! 0 0 7,200,000 0 8
State Funding 2008 ! 0 0 0 8,600,000 0
State Funding 2007 | 0 0 0 0 9,700,000
|
Program Costs j 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
|
Medica! Expanses ' :| §23.515,771 $20.487.375 §29,114,113 $32,025 524 $38,228,077]
Preseription Drug Expenzes i 8,519,159 6,833,002 8,268,041 10,004,330 12,105,239
Dental Expenses ! 4,088,104 4,601,220 5,081,349 5,567,484 8,124
Administrative Expensas 3,401,045 3,571,097 4,749,852 3,897,135 4,133,992
Program Revenues - Interesl . 80 $0 $0 50 $0
Program Revenuss - Drug Repates i 275.000 285,000 287,440 209,338 321,712
Nat Incurred Program Costs i $36249078 541,188,798 $45.805,715 951,225,135 $657.269,820
Net! Paid Program Cosls ! 35,776,078 40,658,791 45,381,715 50,853, 135 56,619,828]
i
Faderal Share I §20,018,385 $33,891,458 337,877,734 $42.276,104 $47,284,789
State Share of Expenses Ii 6,332,714 7,195,332 8.017.881 8,249,031 10,005,039
H -
|B-agjm]ng IBNR t $3,200,000 $3,673.000 $4,203,000 $4.707.000 $5,278,000)
Ending IBNR I 3,673,000 4,203,000 4,707,000 5,279,000 5,829,000
|
0
Funding Sources - End of the Year i! 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
Federal 1989 I 0 $0 0 50 50
Fedsml 2000 I 0 0 0 0 o
Fedaral 2001 | 0 0 o 0 0
Fademl 2002 ” 14,344,188 0 0 0 ]
Fedsral 2003 h 18,550,788 0 0 ) 0;
Fedoral 2004 i o 17,454,308 ] (1] 0
Federal 2005 i 0 0 D 0 0
Federal 2006 it D 0 0 (i 0
Federal 2007 i 0 0 o 0 o
!
Federal Shortfall ! $0 30 $1,872,640 £23,725,316 $28,714,001
State Original Funding | $0 $0 %0 $0 50
Siate Furding 2002 | 0 0 0 o 0
State Funding 2003 | 671,101 0 0 I} G
State Funding 2004 ! 0 275,769 0 0 0
Sate Funding 2005 1 0 ] 0 0 0
Stale Funding 2006 ! 0 o 0 0 )
State Funding 2007 i 0 0 0 0 0
State Shortfall I $0 $0 $542,213 $349,031 $305,033
|
|J
ssumption g 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
Enroliment I 21,501 22,000 22.000 22,000 22,000
|
Medical PMPM i 91.14 % 100.26 11028 § 12131 § 133.44
Prescription Drugs PMPM | 21.39 25.88 31.32 37,90 45.85
Dental PMPM I 15.84 17.43 19.17 21.09 23.20
Tolal PMPM I 128.38 $ 143.57 $ 160.77 % 18029 § 202.48




. ATTACHMENT 1
i
1 WV CHIP Enroliment Report
I December 2002
“ County Total CHlFi;i Total Medicald Total CHIP/Medicald ||| Total %  #Chlldren  Est. #
County "Population Enro[Iment;i Enrollment CHIP/Medicald Enroltment Insured Insured  Uninsured
Renking  2000(0-18Yre) 11/30/2002)  11/30/2002 Enrcoliment  %of Population || 3/2002°  Ranking”  Ellgble*
il
Harrisan 16,823 769 | 5,861 6,830 39.4% 98.9% 1 o=
Pendleton 1,883 64 470 643 28.8% 89.0% 2 19
Brooke 5,644 192 | 1,280 1,472 26.6% 88.6% 3 o+
Boone 6,211 305 | 2,781 3,086 49.7% 97.6% 4 133
Marshall 12,488 286 | 2,697 2,883 23.1% 97.6% 5 217
Doddridge 1,086 121 726 847 42.6% 96.436 6 60
Kanawha 48,158 1,884 | 14,771 16,485 36.6% £6.4% 7 772
wirt 1,668 g5 | 562 857 41.9% 96.3% 8 46
Aitchte 2,521 126 837 862 38.2% 96.2% ] 81
I. Marion 6,702 609 || 4,324 4,933 73.6% 96.9% 10 518
Grant 2,703 134 763 027 34.3% 95.8% 1 a2
Mason 8,586 219 2,260 2,479 28.9% 85.7% 12 249
Braxton 3,487 29 1,641 1,870 53.6% 95.6% 13 155
'Ohlo 10,861 368 | 2,831 3,187 29.3% 85.6% 14 480
Clay 2,810 24 1,412 1,638 68.2% 95.;:,6 :g o4
Tyler 2,344 122 752 874 37.3% 84.9% 93
Greanbriar 7,896 a7 | 2,534 3,111 sen | oasw 17 308
Webster 2,369 150 1,248 1,328 £9.0% [ 94.7% 18 103
Nicholas 6,619 480 | 2,608 3,068 47.1% | 84.4% 19 324
Wyoming 6,073 446 i 2,953 3,389 66.0% 84.0% 20 231
Borkeloy 20,493 852 : 5,238 6,088 29.7% g.gz‘z 2 1 33%4
Jackson 7,085 289 2,374 2,663 37.6% A
Jeftarson 10,746 204 i 1,861 2,256 21.0% 93.9% 23 @51
Pleasants 1,879 111 488 577 30.7% 93.9% 24 88
McDowell 6,256 468 | 4,083 4,629 72.4% £3.8% 25 373
Hardy 3,128 132 061 1,003 34.9% 93.6% 26 200
l Lincoin 5,643 419 | 2,757 3,176 57.3% 93.3% 27 a27
Putnam 13,663 546 | 2,779 3,326 24.6% 23.2% 28 488
Monroe 3,103 196 991 1,186 38.2% 93.1% 20 186
ITucker 1,637 166 || 516 672 41.1% 83.1% 30 103
Hancock 7,172 264 | 1,870 2,134 29.8% §2.9% 31 443
Gilmer 1,608 93 | 613 708 44.0% 92.8% a2 116
Monongalia 17,083 693 || 4,013 4,608 26.9% 82.6% EE ) 1,144
Barbor i 77 59.7% 92.5% M 256
Be ur 3,812 331 | 1,048 22 so.7% o2.5% o oy
otzel 4,431 186 | 1,628 1,812 A
Fayette 10,991 762 4,878 5,630 51,232 3.13. ? ;{5:3
Logan 8,862 544 | 4,180 4,724 63. 1%
Raleigh 18,034 1,086 || 6,054 8,040 44.6% 01.7% 38 1,395
'Gabell 21,019 852 | 7,351 8,203 38.0% g} .g:'; 3.? 12,2153
Hampshire 6,359 270 | 1,870 1,840 35.2% 3%
~ Mercer 14,100 877 | 6,382 7,259 61.6% 91.0% 4 1,268
Taylor 3,505 253 | 1,341 1,504 40.9% 90.9% 42 66
Mineral 6,764 263 1,942 2,205 32.6% 90.7% 43 261
Roane 3,804 272 | 1,838 1,908 50.2% 90.5% 44 336
Woed 21,344 856 8,831 7,887 36.0% 90.6% 45 1,624
' Upshur 5,701 387 | 2,247 2,634 46.2% 80.4% 48 B47
Preston 7,338 486 | 2,413 2,899 30.5% e0.2% 47 235
Randoiph 6,666 424 | 2,538 2,962 44.5% 89.7% 48 853
Page 1




DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
WEST VIRGINIA CHILDREN'S HEALTH INSURANCE PR
SCHEDULE OF EXPEND :S FOR THE FOUR MONTHS ENDED OCTOBER
(Accrual Basis)
ATT]
SFY 2003
y YTD ACTUAL

[EXPENDITURES BY HEALTH|CARE TYPE ] TOTAL
Cuipatiet Hospftal Sérvices 3211230
Physlcians Services 1,875,505
Presorbad Drugs 1,585,585
Dertal Services 1,438,747
Inpationt Hospiial Services 580,435
Quipatient Mental Health Faclitiss 371,385
Vision Services 390,860
Inpatiert Mental Health Faciities 112,476
Madiocal Transportation 81,809
Dureble and Disposable Medioal Equipment 176,178
Therapy Servicss 100,206 -
Other Care Servicas 10,671
SUB-TOTAL $10,034,888
LESS: DRUA REBATES 0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY PROVIDER TYPE $10,034,886
IEXPENDTI'UFIES FOR ADMIN TION

Enrollment and Claims Processing $883.273
Elgibifity and Other Indirect 143,996
Salaries and Benefits 134,535
Current Expense and Other 160,886
TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR AD&{JNISTRATION $1,322,660
TOTAL EXPENDITURES , $11,357,576

31, 2002

ACHMENT 2




I
DE#’ARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

WEST VlRGIﬁHA CHILDREN'S HEALTH INSURANCIE PROGRAM
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES FOR THE MONTH ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2002
|

! (Accrua! Basis)

SFY 2003

EXPENDITURES BY HEALTH CARE TYPE

Outpatient Hospltal Services |

Physicians Services i
|

Prescribed Drugs' !
Dental Services I
Qutpatient Mental Health Facilties
Vislon Services 'I
Inpatient Mertal Health Facillﬁ%

Durable end Disposable Medicdl Equipment
Therapy Services ! _

SUB-TOTAL i
LESS: DRUG HERATES |
TOTAL EXPENDITURES BY PROVIDER TYPE

EXPENDITURES FOR ADMINISTRATION

Enroliment and Claims Protessing
Eligibility and Other Indirect Costs
Salaries and Benefits |
Current Expense and Othef

il
TOTAL EXPENDITURES r%on ADMINISTRATION

TOTAL EXPENDITURES |

.
i C e e -

1l
YTD ACTUAL
TOTAL

I

91}6,392
8,253
471,110
423,995
45,487
129,714
#2,523
76,369
12,233

!
|
$2,6¢TS,57S

$2,81|16,576
I
|

$1 44948
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WV CHILDREN'S HEALTH FUND

WVFIMS FUND 2154 - PHASE Il

SFY 2003 i

| Investment Account] [ Asof October 31, 2002
Funds Invested | $304,056
interest eamed | 2,t?r65
Totul $306,922

WV TITLE XiX -i| MEDICAID FUND

WVFIMS FUND 5452 - PHASE |

|
SFY 2003 ;
| Investment Account | As of October 31, 2002
Funds invested $111,4|55
Interest earned | 718
] :
Totul | $112,173
!
|
I
|
|
ii
I
|
!
|
Z
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CHILDREN’S HEALTH INSURANCE PROGRAM
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FOUR MONTHS
ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2002



WEST VIRGINIA CHILDREN'S HEALTH INSURANCE PROGRAM

BALANCE SHEET

Ootober 31, 2002
(Accrual Bes!s)

ASSETS:

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

DUE FROM FEDERAL GOVERNMENT
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS

ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE
FIXED ASSETS, AT HISTORICAL COST
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES:

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

DEFERRED REVENUE

UNPAID INSURANCE CLAIMS LIABILITY
TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

$1,259,897
3,118,527
660,132

30,080

$458,659
344,517



WEST VIRGINIA CHILDREN'S HEALTH INSURANCE PROGRAM

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE FOUR MONTHS ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2002

(Accrual Basts)

REVENUES:

FEDERAL GRANTS
APPROPRIATIONS-LOCAL
INVESTMENT EARNINGS

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENDITURES:
INSURANGE CLAIMS:
OUTPATIENT SERVICES
PRESCRIBED DRUGS
PHYSICIAN & SURGICAL
DENTAL
INPATIENT HOSPITAL
OUTPATIENT MENTAL HEALTH
VISION
OTHER
TOTAL CLAIMS
GENERAL & ADMIN:
ENROLLMENT & CLAIMS PROCESSING
ELIGIBILITY & OTHER INDIRECT COST
SALARIES AND RELATED BENEFITS
OTHER
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES

FUND EQUITY, BEGINNING
FUND EQUITY, ENDING

$9,386,162
1,971,414

$3,211,230
1,585,585
1,975,506
1,438,747
580,435
371,385
380,680
481,329
$10.034,880
$883,273
143,9¢6
134,535

160,886
1,922,690

$11.357.578

4236
941,677
$945,913



State of West Virginia
I DS

October 31, 2

Accrual Basls

{Unaudited-For Internal Use Only)

oonoooRooCoEDn

SHHTTEOOboozOon

i Oclober October Increase
Assels 2002 2001 <Begcreasg>
Cash and cash equivalents $ 03,470,251 5 107.738,182 § {14,267,931)
Daposlis with third-party adminlstrators 1,771,689 4,174,650 (2,402,851)
Premism accounts recelvable-net of
gllowance for doubtful accounts 20,263,342 12,280,031 7,883,311
Other accounts recalvable 7.385,56R 4,722,342 2,683,214
Tota! current assats 122,890,848 128,916,205 (6,024,357)
Fumliure and equipment, net of accumulated deprecialion 120,731 181,601 {60,800}
Resliricled cash-premium stabilizalion life inguranca 1,458,220 3,380,585 (1.922,3759)
Restricted cash-fiew computer systam 1,333,000 1,333,000
Tolal agsats H 132477301 § (6.674,532)
Liabllities and Retalned Eamings
Claims payabla $ 50,320,000 $ 46520000 $ £00.000
Pramiurm deficlency reserve - 7.242.000 {7.242,000)
Cutrent clatms payable 4,853.000 4,136,958 728,042
Uneamed revenuea 4,854,607 3,270,039 1,672,868
Accounts payable 3.674,488 10,994,504 (7.320,018}
QOther accrued [lablities 839,855 714,207 125,449
Tola! liabilities 64,549,049 75,868,708 {11,337,658)
Retalned earnings 61.253,750 86,500,623 4,663,127
Total tighlilies and retalned eamings ey 28,8027 Re $ 132477931 § (6.674,532)

[P f,

For inlernal use only. See financlal comments.
Prepared November 18, 2002

Page 10of 4
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Net prambum revenue
Administrative laes, e of ety

Net opareting ravenis
Cperating Experses
Claims expanse-medical
Clalms expansa-drugs
Administradive service foes
Other opamting expantes
Toll gperating expenss
Operating surplus (deflci)
Honopersting Revenues -
[nteresl ncoms banks, net ol

Interest Incoma IMB
Opereting Lranstars in

Tolz] nonoperating revenues

Nat Surplus (Daflch)
Razined Eamings, beglnning of period

Rmffudﬂlrrﬁngl,mnlpnﬂd

For inlermal uss oly. See fngmcial comments,
Prepamed Novernbr 18, 2002

Budgeted Actua) Actual This Year v This Year vs
Foctr Maxths Fouir Months Budget Four Montls Lest Yaar Last Yaar
Endad Ended Varience Ended Increass Vatiencs
Oct 31, 2002 Oct 3, 2002 Parcert Qct 31, 2004 Dosorse> Percani
s 109296863 § 109,607 430 0at% $ 7100628 § 12,608,063 12 86%
2132231 21,818,174 -1.43% 16,558,501 8.239.6873 40.24%
10,680,187 18,632 780 L347% 12,264 923 4,337,833 30.28%
14,387 833 13,702,300 -L.TT'% 1,324 2 320,089 2038%
2031689 2.033,182 2.33% 1,728,601 304,801 1781%
250,530 578,884 100.71% 3sa,518 221,388 81.78%
164,669,803 164,370,858 0.30% 138,420,457 26,830,399 18 76%
{18,746,687) {16,649,629) 0.88% (15.528,008) {1.121.830) T2%
{2,081.689) [4.181.007) 4TT% {1,700.842) [480.468) 28.25%
148,041,137 141,639 024 A% 131,191, 820 24,348,104 20 09%
185318 1,623,147 1AT% 1488415 24,732 1 68%
147 693 268 147,063,0M 0.38% 122,690,238 24372038 158rs
87,570,848 54,191,048 -1.48% 82,049.170 (8,859,133) -8 3%
34,003, 708 33,038,629 B.Et% 20,8760 f34 7.1584. 598 N

4,029,048 220,308 5 80%
189,429 a73%

138%

-537 g%

43 %
53 2%
-100 00%

A1 1'%

710 78%

HDz 4087501 s 56,500,623 § 4,863,127

Page 2ol 4
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Operating Revenue
- Premiums

Total Premium

Less:
Payments to managed care organtzations
Lifa nsuranea premiums-hasic

Net premium revenuo
Administrative fees, net of refunds

Net operating revenue
Operating Expenses
Ciaims expense-medical
Claims expense-drugs
Admmnistrative service fees
Other operatmg expanses
Total operating expense
Opersting surplus {deficit)
Nonoperating Revenues
Inleres! mcome. from banks, net of ees
Interes) meome from IMB
Operatmg transfers m
Total nonoperating revenues

Net Income (Loss)

For mternal use only, Ses financal comments.
Prenared November 18, 2002

State of West Virginla
Public Employees Insurance Agency
Statements of Revenues, Expenses and

Net Income (Loss)

19,292,442
11,247,148
1.101,071
578.672

SV B e (N

10.835
135.768

H 4.917.638

Page 3 of 4

Month of October 2002 and 2001
Accrual Basis
(Unaudited-For tnternal Use Only)
Actual Actunl
Menth Month
of of
October 2002 October 2001
$  27.543.588 $ 24316592
5442 573 3.847.718
4,188,633 3,104,085
3.447,629 2.875,668
533,213 433,613
181,822 307,240
41,237,758 34,884,928
(4,184,411} {3.888,743)
{540,008) {426,561)
35,603,341 30,588,622
386,007 382,411

$ (1.166.512)

ereTTTTTmeocas
SR BN N M

Incrapse
(Decreage)

5 3,226,986
1,564,855
1,084,738

571,961
99,600
{125.318)

6.452.832

(305,688)
(113.445)

6,033,715
4.498

6.038215

(4.385,320)
3,611,977
58,145
112,174

{602,024)

b A A

(5,870)
(133,419)
{417,000)




Financial Comments

3
@QQ\Q&G 0?\% Month of October 2002 and 2001

: Accrual Basis

{Unaudited-For interna! Use Only)

The PEIA and lis actuary have re-projected the Plan Year Ending 2003 Budget amounts to incorporate the changes in premium
and expense estimates which resulted from pallcyholder enrollment changes whith tnok place diring open enroliment and other
chenges in commitments which have occurred, Amounts reparted in the Butigated Column In the attached Statemants of
Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Eamings represent a one tweifth per month recognition of the anmuz! budget.
Except for ciaims expenses, which are from a seasonal budget that was develcped by PEIA's actuary. '

In total the emounts Included in the Budget Calumn wil accumutate through Pian Year 2003 and at the end of our fiscal year
egree to the Achuarial Bageline Forecast which was prepared October 18,2002, .

Note that the amounts reported on the manthly Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Net Income (Loss) ame determined by

wbtracth'tgfromtheamantnmm’ayaarmdatatnmmmayearmdatabwsmmwmmpraubmnmnm.nmtnﬂmttad
staﬁamlmthmmmmammmmnmmmmmmmmm;mmn@
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WYV PEIA - Monthly Trend

. | !
l Plan Demographics Jul-02 Aug-02 Sep-02 Oot-02 Nov-02 Dsc-02 i
Total Drug Cost $12,619.4b67| $13,416,981] $13,410,284| 614,174,110 [
mourt Paid By Plen Sponsar_ 66,442 108] 89472 738] $8.933,401| 810,727,379 '
mount Paid By Mambers 68,177.349] 53,944,243| 63,478.8B4| 83,446,730
otal Claims 238,447 249,638 248,201 263,543
Avarage Eligible Member 183,268 181.846 183,102 183,123 i
varage # of Rx's Per Member Per Month Il 1.30 1.37 1.38 1.44 | i
an Paid Per Member Par Month {PMPM) 1636.13 $62.09 §84.26 $68.568 '
ible Enroflees 91,086 90,643 91,108 91,1456
Avearage # of Rx's Per Enrolles Per Morith iI_2.82 2.78 2.72 2.89 \
n Paid Per Enrolles Per Month {PEPM] 1870.74 $104.62 $109.03 $117.70 ;
- Rx Cost Share - | : '
vg. Claim Cost to Pian 827,02 937.96 §40.02 #40.70
AVqg. Mambar Cost/Claim |$26.01 $16.81 914.01 413.08 i
reent member Cost Share 1 49.0% 29.4% 26.9% 24.3% E
Avarage Ingredient Costa .
ingle Source (no generics availabla) $78,40 480.20 880.38 $80.86 :
| [Multi-Source Brand (generics avallable] $108,69 $09.88 $95.87 6109.06 i
gnanc Drugs 817.20 817.26 $17.33 §16.30 | i
t Brand/Generic Dispensing Rates |
ingla Source (no generce} 54.71% 54.39% 54.68% B4.61%
Muli-Sourca Brand % [gensrics aveilabls] 10.16% 0.15% 0.18% 0.13%
enaric Drug 46.13% 46.47% 46.16% 45.26% !
enarics Dispensed when available 99.64% 95.88% 99.66% 09.70% i
arcent of Plan Cost for Single Source 87.04% 86.74% 85.32% 86.11% i
| Retall Pharmacy Program ! §
_Day Supply 31.6 32,0 31.7 31.4 ’
vg. Plan Cost/Day Supply £0.84 §1.17 $1.25 £1.28
vg. Claim Cost to Plen $26,58 $37.51 $39.68 $40.27
[Avg. Member Cost [ Claim $286.80 $16.67 913.92 $12.99
arcent Membar Cost Share £40.28% 29.47% 26.01% 24.39%
pecial Maint Netwk (% of claims filad} B8.74% 7.84% B.42% B.16%
her Maint [% of claims fillad) 3.32% 2.99% 2.44% 2.36%
Avg. Days Supply for Maint. Netwks B88.2 88.6 88.4 88.4
otal # Claims Fills 1-34 Dayg Supply 212,048 220,028 219,075 233,361
lotal # Claims Fills 35-60 Day Supply 1,643 1,668 1,684 1,663
otal # Claims Fills 81-90 Day Supply 22,070 25,038 26,088 26,739
Total # Claims Fills 81+ Day Supply 1 -] 0 3
_Mall Service Program
vg. Days Supply 74.3 73.8 70.2 72.2
vg. Plan Cost/Days Supply 90.91 §81.06 $1.20 61,13
Avg. Cost to Plan 867.39 877.96 $84.03 $81.66
vg. Member Cost/Cigim §36.38 $27.80 923.06 821.22
ercant Member Cost Shars 34.42% 26.08% 21,63% 20.65%
votal & Claims Fill 1-34 Days Supply 697 768 816 834
{Total # Cleims Fills 35-80 Days Supply | 27 16 22 10 .
otal # Claims Fills §1-90 Days Supply [ 1,980 2,026 1,816 1,843 H
atal # Claims Fills 91 + Day Supply ' [¢] o] [+ 0 !
Formulary Program i
|st$ Formulary Drugs (% by claim} 48.80% 48.85% 49.10% 48.27% !
!IS Non-Formulary Drugs {% by cle:m) 6.90% 5,64% 5.49% B.34% i
{S Drugs (% by claim} 0.08% 0.06% 0.07% 0.068% ;
anetic Drugs (% by Claim} 46.13% 45.47% 46.16% 45.26% :
5/S Farmulary Drugs (% by 81 BO.76% 79.68% 79.43% B0.46% E
/g non-Farmulary Drugs (% by &) 8.29% 6.08% 6.88% 5.86%
/S Orugs (% by §} 0.37% 0.19% 0.20% _0.20% L :
naric Drugs (% by §} 12.46% 13.96% 14.37% 13.69% ' i
I- i | |
- !
I ; s
' i Prepared by ESI / BACS on 12/12/02 Page 1 of 2 !
|
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WV PEIA - Monthly Trend
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Prepared by ESI / BACS on 12/12/02

2002 - 2003
Plan Demographics Feb-03 Mar-03 Apr-03 _May-03 Jun-03 Fecal
Total Drug Cost 953,620,832
i Amount Paid By Plan Sponser 436,676,626
Amount Paid By Members 617,046,206
Total Claims 999,729
Average Eligtble Mamber | 162 867
Aversge & of Ax's Per Member Par Month. 1.37
Plan Paid Per Member Per Menth IPMPM) 950.01
Average Eligthle Enrollees 80,966
Average # ot Ax’s Per Enrolles Par Month 2.76
Pign Peld Par Enrollea Par Month [PE $100.52
Ax Cost Share
Avp. Claim Cost to Pian §36.59
- AVg. Member Cost/Claim $17.06
Parcent member Cost Shara 31.8%
Average [ngredient Costs
Single Source [no generics available 480.01
Multi-Source Brand {genarics availab $103.28
Gensnic Drugs §17.01
Brand/Qeneric Dispensing Rates
Single Source {no genarics} IT 54.60%
Muli-Source Brand tgenerics available) 0.16%
Generic Drug 45.25%
Ganaics Dispensed when aveilable 89.67%
Parcant of Plan Cost for Single Sourt 86.96%
Retefl Pharmacy Progiram
Avg. Day Supply 31.6
Avg. Plan Cost/Day Sunply 81.14
Avg. Cleim Cost to Plan $36.14
Avg. Member Cost / Cisim | $16.94
Percant Membsr Cost Share ! 31.92%
Special Maint Netwk (% of claims fillad) 7.81%
Other Maint {% of claims flllad) | 2.76%
Avg. Days Supply for Maint. Natwk! 88.4
Total # Claims Fills 1-34 [ Days Supply 884,601
Total # Claims Fills 35-80 Day Supply 5,568
Total # Claims Fills 61-50 Day Supp 97,9386
Total # Cieims Fills 91 + Day Suppl 10
Mall Servics Program
Avg. Days-Supply 72.7
Avg. Plan Cost/Days Supply 61.07
Ava. Cost to Plan §77.63
Avg. Membar Cost/Claim 426.82
Parcent Member Cost Share 25.68%
Totel # Claims Fill 1-34 Days Supply 3105
Total # Claims Fills 36-60 Days 75
Total # Claims Fillg 61-90 Days 7,644
Total & Claims Fills 91 + Day S 0
Formulery Program
$/S Formulary Drugs {% by claim) 49.03%
5/S Non-Formulary Drugs (% by claim) B.66%
M/S Drugs {% by claim) ! 0.07%
Generic Drugs [% by Clm) ! 46.26%
578 Formutary Drugs (% by 8) ' 80.03%
ars non-Formulary Drugs (% by 8) 5.93%
M/S Drugs (% by 8} 0,23%
Genanc Drugs {% by 6) 13.70%
l Page 2 of 2
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T PRESCRIPTION BENEFIT PLAN COST ANALYSIS PAGE 1
. - EXPRESS SCRIPTS, INC.
G ouxrress scRIPTS WA - Wy PUBLTC EMPLOVERS INS (- 3618 ) 00118171
DATE RANGE FROM: 2002-10-01 THRU: 2002-10-31 AD18S148
2002-11-08
GROUP : COBRA COBRA
Dt Filled CCyYY-MM INGREDIENT COST: 49,807 .57 AVG AMT PD / RX: 64.72-
2002-10 DISPENSING FEE: 1,609,850 AVQ AMT PD / USER: 182.87
ELIGIBLES: 389 SALES TAX: Q.66 AVG AMT PD / PEPM: 112.86
MEMBERS: 876 DEDUCTIBLE: 1.374.17
RX USERS: 227 COPAY: 8,509.83
TOTAL RXS: 7859 AMOUNT PAID: 41,633.73
GROUP 1 O1 STATE AGENCIES T i
Dt Filled cCYY- INGREDIENT COST: 6,438,233.80 ~ AVG AMT PD / RX: 39.89
2002=10 : DISPENSING FEE: 262,447.94 AVG AMT PD / USER: 104.00
ELIGIBLES: 53409 SALES TAX: 126.€6 AVG AMT PD / PEPM: 82.87
MEMBERS: 122691 DEDUCTIBLE: 286,808.02
RX USERS: 47698 COPAY: 1,453,730.84
TOTAL RXS: 124359 AMOUNT PAID: 4,960,172,34
GROUP:02 NON STATE AGENCIES
Dt Fillad CCYY-MM INGREDIENT COST: 743, 101,83 AVG AMT PD f RX: 36.22
2002-10 DISPENSING FEE: 32,932.28 AVG ANT PD / USER: 6. 14
ELIGIBLES: T484 SALES TAX: 63.33 AVG AMT PD / PEPM: 74 .98
MEMBERS : 16416 DEDUCTIBLE: 44 ,696.42
RX USERS: 5898 COPAY: 170.479.67
TOTAL RXS: 16487 AMOQUNT PAID: %60,822.02
GROUP :02B NON STATE AGENCIES PLAN B
Dt Filled CCYY-MM INGREDIENT COST: §5,374.24 AVG AMT PD / RX: 33.17
2002-10 DISPENSING FEE: 2,075.79 AVG AMT PD / USER: 71.64
ELTGIBLES: 648 SALES TaX: 0.00 AVG ART PD / PEPM: B1.44
MEMBERS ! 1414 DEDUCTIBLE: 12,665.688
RX USERS: 468 COPAY: 11,448.66
TOTAL RXS: 1605 AMOUNT PAID: 33,335.76
GROUP: Q7 STATE RETIREES
DY FiTTed CCYY-MM INGREDIENT CDST: 4.,814,254.819 AVG AMT PD / RX: 41.48
2002-10 DISPENSING FEE: 1982.895.88 AVG AMT PD / USER: 163.95
ELIGIBLES: 22767 SALES TAX: 136.04 AVG AMT PD / PEPM: 167.21
MEMBERS: 32942 DEDUCTIRLE 54,B888.44
RX USERS: 23220 COPAY: 1,149.874.30
TOTAL RXS: 91768 AMOUNT PAID: 3.806,B23.49
GROAUP : 0720 STATE RETIREES ASST 20

This repart may oondsin coafidentlal patient-identiiabls infogmal
.. Copyright 2000, Expreas Scripfe, . aa fo ariainal text eod foer
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e PRESCRIPTION BENEFIT PLAN CDST ANALYSIS PAGE 2
. EXPRESS SCRIPTS, INC.
%E.:.‘,E.'fﬁ.ssz..s.fﬁa'a%;s, C WVA ~ WV PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INS ( 3616 ) 00116171
o DATE RANGE FROM: 2002-10-01 THRU: 2002-10-31 ADiBS148
2002-11-08
Dt FiTled CCYY-MM INGREDIENT COST: 71,148.12 AVG AMT PD / RX: 38.72
2002-10 DISPENSING FEE: 3,263.28 AVG AMT PD / USER: 169.7@
ELIGIBLES: 3563 SALES TAX: 0,00 AVG AMT PD / PEPHM: 168.79
MEMBERS : 483 DEDUCTIBLE: 578.61
RX ‘USERS: 351 . COPAY : 14,244,220
TOTAL RXS: 1639 AMOUNT PAID: 659,584 .56 .
GRAUP:0740 STATE RETIREES ASST 40 o §
Bt=FH3 TNGRE T . 368, 11199 A\ : : .64
20Q2-10 ) DISPENSING FEE:; 16,082.48 AVG AMT PD / USER: 186.3%
- ELIQIBLES: 1674 - - SALES TAX: - - 2.34 -AVG AMT PD / PEPWM- 1893.00-
MEMBERS: 2248 DEBUCTIBLE : 3,238.48
RX USERS: 1743 COPAY: 57,844.63
TOTAL RXS: 7695 AMOUNT PAID: 323,073.63
GROUP : 0780 STATE RETIREES ASST 60
Dt Fillad CCYY-MM INGREDIENT COST: 612,809.67 AVG AMT PD / RX: 46.74
2002-10 DISPENSING FEE: 25,463.74 AVG AMT PD / USER: 211,73
. ELIGIBLES: 2297 SALES TAX: Q.00 AVG AMT PD / PEPM: 244 .27
MEMBERS : 3391 DEDUCTIBLE: 6,324.91
RX USERS: 26950 COPAY: 71.0968.84
TOTAL RXS: 12004 AMOUNT PAID: 881.081.86
GROUP: 08 NON STATE RETIREES
Ot Fillad CCYY-MM INGREDIENT COST: 332,427.30 AVG ANT 2D / RX: 41.03
2002-10 DISPENSING FEE: 13,606.24 AVG AMT PD / USER: 161.39
. ELIGIBLES: 1664 SALES TAX: t1.64 AVG AMT PD / PEPM: 168.39
MEMBERS : 2383 DEDUCTIBLE: 4.480.71
RX USERS: 1633 COPAY : 78,008.63
TOTAL RXS: 6423 AMOUNT PAID: 263,.654.67
GROUP: 0820 NON STATE RETIREES 20
Dt Filled CCYY-MM _ _ INGREDIENT COST: 8,873.09 - AVG AMT PD / RX: a7.13
200210 UISPENSING FEE: 444,00 AVG ANT PD /7 USER: 187.82
" ELIGIBLES: a7 SALES TAX: Q.00 AVG ANT PD / PEPM: 161,18
MEMBERS : 60 DEDUCTIBLE: 10.79
RX USERS: 48 COPAY: 1,830.94
TOTAL RXS: 204 AMOUNT PALID: 7.675.238
GROUP: 0840 NON STATE RETIREES 40
Thiy rapart may conlain confidentlel patien-ilantifiehle information. State and Facfaral Fawy may prohib if discloyite andior regidate e of this ind tion Unsuthorired d tion oo pr -




il PRESCRIPTION BENEFIT PLAN COST ANALYSIS PAGE 3
.. EXPRESS SCRIPTS, INC.
' f'.f,s..l: Fﬂ?!%r'rslcofnr!a?.-{(sf WVA - WV PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INS { 3615 ) 00115171
F—— DATE RANGE FROM: 2002-10-01 THRU: 2002-10-31 AD 185148
2002-11-08
Dt Filled CCYY-MM INGREDPIENT COST: 38,843.70 AVG AMT PD / RX: 42.37
2002-10 DISPENSING FEE: {1,686.75 AVG AMT PD / USER: 186.37
ELIGIBLES: 179 SALES TAX: 0.00 AVG@ AMT PD / PEPM: 180.55
MEMBERS: 237 DEDUCTIBLE: 324 .31
RX USERS; 184 COPaY: 8,097,773
TOTAL RXS: B80S AMOUNT PAID: 34, t08 .41
GROUP : 0860 NON STATE RETIREES 60 _ o
S——bFillad_CCry—MM- - =INGREDTENT-COST -—— 73,96 1- 35 TTAVG AMT PD / RXY T 26.B9
2002-10 DISPENSING FEE: © 3,078.78 AVG AMT PD / USER: 222.28
ELIGIBLES: 264 SALES TAX: 0.00 AVG AMT PD / PEPM: 266.04
MEMBERS : 402 DEDUCTIBLE: 647.48
RX USERS: 304 COPAY: B,815.81
TOTAL RXS: 1441 AMOUNT PAID; 67,573.81

Anp ot
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¥ Fa ' PRESCRIPTION BENEFIT PLAN COST ANALYSIS PAGE 4
. EXPRESS SCRIPTS, INGC.
%Enflz.l:ﬁps!?uicorﬁ!fl.s, WVA -~ WV PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INS ( 3615 ) 00115171
F—— DATE RANGE FROM: 2002-10-01 THRU: 2002-10-31 AD185148
2002-11-08
Clfent Div Id ' INGREDIENT COST: 13,607,203.52 AVG AMT PD / RX: 40.70
WVA DISPENSING FEE: 955,673.48 AVG AMT PD / USER: 126.98
ELIGIBLES: 91145 SALES TAX: 340.67 AVG AMT PD / PEFNM: 117.61
MEMBERS : 183123 DEDUCTIBLE : 415, 136.02
RX USERS: g4418 COPAY: 3,028,642.67
_TDTAL RXS: 263389 AMOUNT PAID: 10,719,3239.64

This reparl mey canlsin confidentlal patianf-dantifiable information State and Fadersl Iawa may prohlb o i
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACGOUNTANTS

Bihaker

To the Joint Committes on Government and Finance
West Virginia Legislature

and

Management of tite West Virginia Department of
Transportation, Division of Highways

We have audited the financial statements of the West Virginia Department of Transportatior} Division of Highways

(the Division) for the year ended June 30, 2002, and have issmed our report thereon dated October 31, 2002.
Professional standards require that we provide you with the following information related to our audits.

THE AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY UNDER AUDITING STANDARDS GENERAi.LY ACCEPTED IN
THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA AND GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Our responsibility, as described by professional standards, is to plen and perform our audit to obtain reasonable, but
not absolute, assurance that the financial statements are free of material misstatements and are fairly presented in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Because an andit is
designed to provide reasonable assurance, but not absolute assurance and because we did ot perform a detailed
examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material errors, fraud, or other illegal acts may exist and not be

REPORTABLE CONDITIONS IN INTERNAL CONTROL AND REPORTABLECOMPLIANCE
FINDINGS !

-In planning and performing our andit of the financial statements of the Division for the yesar ended June 30, 2002,
we considared its internal control to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expiressing our opinion on
the financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control However, we noted certain maiters
described below involving internal control and its operation that we consider to be reportable conditions under
standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Reportable conditions mvolve
matters coming to cur attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation' of the internal control
that, in our judgment, could adversely affect the Division’s ability to record, process, $ummarize, and report
financial data consistent with the assertions of management in the financial smtements. !

A material weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation of one ormor? of the internal control
components does not reduce to & rélatively low level the risk that errors or fraud in emountsithat would be material
inrelaﬁontot_hcﬁnancialstatementsbeingauditedmayoccm‘andnotbadetectedvﬁtﬂrinaﬁmelypeﬁodby
employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. '’

Our consideration of internal control would not necessarily disclose all matters in internal; control that might be
reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also
considered to be material weaknesses as defined above. However, none of the reportable condlj:tions described below
are belizved to be a material weakness. - :

The Virginia Center # 1411 Virginia Street, East ® Suite 100 ¢ C.‘l‘tarlwtorl,west\ﬂ:ﬁnin%ml
Phone (304)-343-4126 or 1-(800}-768-3844 & Fax (304)-343-8008 ® E-mail: cpa@suttlécpan.com

Members of: American Instifution of Certified Public Accoumiarnts ® Priyate Companles Practice Sectlon ® West Virginia Society of Certified Public Accountants

A Profeasional Limited Linkillty Company '
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As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial starements are free of marerial misstatement,
we performed tests of the Division’s compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants.
However, the objective of our tests was not to provide an opinion on compliance with such provisions, and
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. However, the results of our tests dlsclosed instances of
noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and are described below.

i
Information Systems Controls (#nternal Control) :
(Partial Prior Year Comment) ¥
The management of the Division is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequare information systems
internal controls.

The Division operates a wide variety of computer applications, many of which affect federal and state programs’
data. During our review of the information systems control$ we noted the following: !

¢ There are no formal pohcles and procedures for review and monitoring of ﬂie user account access
maintenance, (Also noted in prior year) 8

o There are no formal policies and procedures for review and monitoring of vanons information system
security reports such as the “fajled access report.” (Also noted in prior year)

* There are no policies and procedures i place for condnct:[ng perlodic intrumonj testing of the various
computer systems maintained by the Division. ;

We recommend that the Division sirengthen their policies and procedures related to mformanun systems controls
and ensure that controls are operating as designed. In addition, the Division should work with the Information
System and Controls Department of the State of West Virginia to ensure that periodic intrusion testing is conducted
for all significant systems utilized by the Division. Further, the internal audit group of the Division should consider
designing audit procedures for the monitoring and review of information system controls.

Management Response: Agree. We have made progress toward some of the specific -items noted with this
recommendation. We have established formal network logon/password policles and we have electronically
interfaced the monthly mainframe report of terminated personnzl with the PC network uSer accounts system to
automate account deletions. Also, we have cooperated fully with the Information Services and Communications
Division in the statewide initiative 1o perform periodic inirusion detection. The first test residted in no unknown or
unacceptable accesses from outside the DOT computer network. We will continue to cooperare with IS&C on this
and all other security policies and programs.

Aceounts Receivable Collection ard Finaneial Reporting

Article V of the Constitntion of West Virginia states in pa:t that, “the legislative, executive a.ud judicial departments
shall be separate and distinct, so that neither shall exercise the powers property belonging qo either of the others.”
Furthermore, Article 10, Section 6 of the Constitution of West Virginia states in part that, oredrt of the state shall
not be granted to, or in aid of anycounty, city, township, corporation or parson; nor shall ﬂw stale ever assume, or
become reaponsible for the debts or Liabilities of any county, city, township, corporation or'person.” Furthermore,
the Division’s accounts receivable policies and procedures state that entities with past due balances will have credit
discontinued until the account is brought current. p

We noted that management of the Division has extended credit to other entities, mcludmg State agencies and
political subdivisions that have accounts receivable balances that are past due. Thus, theles:on significantly
decreases their ability to collect these ‘balances through the regular collection process. Furthermore the Division
does not have policies and procedures for analyzing and adjusting on a monthly basis the é]lowauce for doubtful
accotmts as reported in the Division's financiai statements.




The extension of credit to other State agencies and political subdivisions could be construed as the Division
appropriating funds, thus usurping the constitutional authority the legislature. Also, the et realizable value of
accounts receivable may be overstated on financial reports prepared by the Division. i

We recommend that the Division suspend the extension of credit to entities, including other State agencies and
political subdivisions with past due balances until the account is brought current. Also, wa recommend that the
Division evaluate accounts with balances outstanding to identify any other State agencics or pohtmal subdivisions
that should not be granted credit dus to a history of late payment. In addition, the Division should review its policies
and procedures to determine if changes are nesded and should develop policies and procedures for analyzing the
amount reported in the allowance for doubtful accounts in the Division’s financial statements;.

Management Response: The Division of Highways agrees with the recommendation that ai,ibolic.y be developed to
analyze the allowance accounts for Accounts Receivable. The Accounts Receivable Supervis'or is preparing an

- gnalytical spreadsheet with historical information to better support making adjustments to our allowance accounts.

We will incorporate the policy dealing with the allowance account into the existing caﬂecnan policy for the
Accounts Receivable Section. We also qﬂér the following camments:

L The Division of Highways does cease credit extension for entities that have past dug balances. For hauling
permit and escort services accounts through our Enforcement Division, and our “SS"” accounts (bid letting
and specs) no further charges are allowed wntil the balance is paid in full. Trucks dften have 1o wait at the
state lire because we will nof issue permits or provide escorts on an overdue accdunt. When entities that
have leases with Property Management for sign (logo) rental or property rentals become delinguem, they
are noticed that their lease will be cancelled or their signs removed [f paymen}, is not received, these
actions are taken I.

2. In the case of governmental entities, the situation Is more complicated. The vatsioiv aggressively employs

every legal recourse available to collect debts from entities such as County Commissions, Public Service
Divisions, Towns, School Boards, Prisons, and State Agencies. We have a record &f taking many of these
entities to the Court of Qlaims for Collection, where we have been overwhelmingly successful. However
this Is often a more complex situation then can be dealt with a simple refusal of se*vices. For example, we
have had Emergency Services Organizations with an cutstanding balance need gasoline for an ambulance
or a school board for itsibusses. Ofien in rural areas we are the only source for\|gasoline in emergency
situations. During the past several years the number of governmenial entities obtaining gasoline from the
Division of Highways has significantly decreased, It has been our goal to eliminate this service completely,
but emergency situations arise where this Is impossible. We racefve calls from members of the legislature
requesting the Division's services for their constituency in dire circumstances such zlis' water hauling during
a drought or assistance from flood damage. Some of these situations are on an emérgency status from the
Governor's Office and some are not. The Division of Highways asserts that goveriment must provide for
its citizens particularly in exigent ctrcumstances. The Division has responded 1o these requests with this
premise rather than a srricrb:ﬁrmm!a} one. The Division seeks guidance from the L gu.’a:rure for handling
matlers such as these and requests for services to governmental entitles from the Govarnor's Office on a
non-emergency basis io entities indebted to the Division. The Division Is cwremly carrying balances for
many governmend entities for water emergency services.

3 The Division does nor agree that the extension of credil to entitles with outstanding E{Jaknwes “sign{ficantly

decreases their ability fo collect these balances through the regular collection process”, There are two
applicable time periods for tha collection of debts. We have 2 years to collect non-contractual debts and 10
years to collect debts incurred by contract. The Statute of Limitations begins t0' run when the debt is
incurred or the contract is signed. Therefore subsequent debis have no effact on collecting a prior debt that
has a different Statute of Limitations. During the applicable time period Accounts Receivable, The Claims
Division, ard ultimately the Legal Division work systematically to obtain payment): :Prior to the Statute of
Limitations expiring, the debt Is referred to the Legal Division where a dezerminm‘ion is made whether to
Jfile a lawsuit. Many factors are considered primarily being if the entity has m_ﬂiqilem'ﬁmds' or assels {o
satisfy a fudgment. Jf it appears feasible to file a lawsuit, a case is filed in Clreuit Court or a claim in the
Court of Claims. When the Division receives a fudgment, every means available to execure the judgment is
pursued,

S ———
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Independent Engineer’s Cost Estimate (Compliance and Internal Control) g
(Prior Year Comment)

Section 157-1-7.7b of the Code of State Rulesraqunm the director of the division initiating the request for service to
be responsible for prepa:mg an independent engineer's cost estimate pr:or to the recelpt of the fee proposal from the
consultant. As noted in the prior year, we noted several instances in which the engineer® s cost estimate was not
prepared by the Division umtil after the consultant’s price proposal was received. t

H|
We recornmend that the Division devote the necessary rescurces to ensure that the Code. of State Rules and its
policies and procedures are followed and cost estimates are prepared in a timely manner. !

Management Response: As noted in our response to the 2001 cudit, West Virginia Division of Highways has
undertaken various actions to address this issue. The Division _feels that the actions taken z‘hfs past year will ensure
that fiture cost estimates will be prepared in g timely marmner. .
Procurement of Architectural and Engineering Services (Compliance and Internal Connrpl)
(Prior Year Comment) ,
Chapter 5A, Article 8, Section 9 of the West Virginia Code States in part that: “The head of gach agency shall make
and maintain records containing adequate and proper documentation of the organizariom, functions, policies,
decisions, procedures and essential transactions of the agency designed to furnish information to protect the legal
and ﬁnanclal rights of the state and ofpersons directly affected by the agency's activities.” thher Section 157-1-
7.3bb of the Code of State Rules requires the selection committee for the procuremept of architectural and
engineering services to consist of the Secretary of Transportation, the Commissioner of Highways, the State
Highway Bugineer and the next lower level of management below the State Highway Engmeer under whose
direction the work will be performed.

I
We noted the following during our review of documentation related to the procm-emnt of architectural and
engineering services: |

o The Co:isu]tmg Services Section of the Engineering Division did not have a Consultant Confidentiel
Qualification Questionnaire and/or Consultant Cost Accounting Information Statement on file for one of
the projects tested. (Also noted in prior year) -

. |I
e For several of the projects reviewed, the reasons for why & vendor was selected and the interviews of

consultants were not documented. (Also noted in prior year) .

We recommend that the Division strengthen their policies and procedures regarding reqmred documentation for the

procurement of architectural and engmesring services.

Management Response: As noted in our response to the 2001 audit, West Virginia Divfsfon of Highways has
undertaken various actlons to address this Issue. The Division feels that the actions taken rhis pasi year will ensure
that the required documentation will be maintained in the project files.

Davis Bacon Complance (Compliance and Internal Control)

The management of the Division is required to ensure that contractors and subcontractors arg paying employees the
prevailing wage rates as established by the Department of Labor for the locality at the time of the construction
peyroll. !
The Division obtains certified payrolls from the contractors/subcontractors and is reqmmql to perform prevailing
wage inspections and issue reports on their findings, During our review of this process we noted the following:




|
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¢  One project had been active for greater than one year and only had three mspect:ons performed, of which
the last inspection was performed in August of 2001. Further, the February mspectlon on one of these
projects was not completed until May of 2002, (District 3) !.

e  One project that was active for over one year had not been inspected since March of '2001. (District 4)

* All contractor payrolls for the ftems selected were properly submitted; home, neither the Labor
Interviews nor the Compliance Inspections were provided. (District 7) ::

We recommend that the Division strengthen their policies and procedures related to the monitoring of prevailing
wage and ensure that controls are operating as designed. The policies and procedures at 2 minimum should include
the frequency and time requirements for performing the prevailing wage monitoring. Further, the internal- aundit
group of the Division should consider designing audit procedures for the monitoring and r?\new of the prevailing
wage inspection reports, ;

f

Management Response: West Virginia Division of Highways agrees with the recommendation. A memorandum from
the Deputy State Highway Engineer — Development will be sent to Contract Administrgtion Divislon and ail
Disiricts. The memorandum will provide direction to all Districts regarding the ﬁequerpqz and timing of the

prevailing wage/EEQ reports. |

The procedures compliance section of Transporiation Auditing currently performs reviews o_)’l compliance with Davis
Bacon during the course of their work on specific construction contracts. The Inrernaf Audit section of
Transportation Auditing is currently in the process of performing audit procedures In the Gontrac! Administration
areq. Davis Bacon Compliemee is included within the scope of that ongoing audil. i

Evaluation of Consultant’s Work (Compliance and Internal Control) ]

Chapter SA, Article 8, Section 9 of the West Virginia Code states in part that: “The head ofeach agency shall make
and maintain records containing "adequate and proper documentation of the organizatign, functions, policies,
decisions, procedures and essential transactions of the agency designed to furnish information to protect the legal
and ﬁnancla] rights of the state and of persons directly affected by the agency’s activities.” Further, Section 157-1-
7.10 of the code of State Rules requires upon completion or performance terminatlon of the consultant’s work, the
responsible Division will prepare e report recording its evaluation of the consultant’s efforts.'A copy shall be sent to
the consultant for review and comment and any written comments received shall be atbached to the final report. All
consultants with active contracts shall be evaluated in March of each year on each active pl‘D_]BCL

‘We noted the following during our :rewew of the Divisjon’s evaluation of oonsultmts’ work: I
i
I

e The Consulting Services Section of the Engineering Division did not have timely |penodlc evaluations of
consultant’s efforts on file for two projects. |

o The March annual consuitant evaluations could not be located for five of the active projects reviewed.
We recommend that the Division strengthen their policies and procedures regarding reqwred idocumentation for the
evatuation of congultants, ':

Management Response: West Virginia Division of Highways agrees with the recommendaﬁoﬁ. A memorandum from
the Deputy State Highway Fngineer — Development will be sent to all Divisions and Districts involved with
Consultants. This memorandum will emphasize the need lo perform the required evaiuaﬂom In a timely fashion.
Each Division/District will be instructed to take any necessary action to ensure that the required documentation will
be contained in the project files as required by Chapter 54, Article 8, Section 9, of the West Virginia Code.

P S ———
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Level of Subcontract/Snbeonsultiug Work {Compliance and internal Control)

Chapter 5A, Article 8, Section 9 of the West Virginia Code states in part that: “The head of éach agency shall make
and maintain records containing adequate and proper documentation of the organization, functions, policies,
decisions, procedures and essential transactions of the agency designed to fumish information to protect the legal
and financial rights of the state end of persons directly affected by the agency’s activities.” Firther, the policies and
procedures of the Division require:the prime contractor/consuitant to perform at least 51% of; any comtracted service.

The Consulting Services Section of the Engineering Division reviews the contractorsz‘consultant s cost proposals for
the amount of subcontact/subconsultiug work proposed; however, the Division has not esmbhshed procedures to
ensure that the confractor/consultant maintains the required 51%. i
We recommond that the Division"develop controls for monitoring the contractorlsubcontmq:tor s compliance with
the 51% rule,

Management Response: West Virginia Division of Highways agrees with the reconvnendanon A memorandum from
the Deputy State Highway Engineer ~ Development will be sent to all Divisions and Districts involved with the
Consultants. This memorandum will emphasize the procedures to be followed regardmg the monitoring of
Consultant’s compliance with the 51% rule, as required by Chuapter 54, Article 8, Section P of the West Virginia
Code.

!;
Contractor Awarded Projects Docameéntation (Compliance and Internal Conirol) '

Chapter 5A, Article 8, Section 9 of the West Virginia Code states in part that: “The head oféac.h agency shall make
and maintein records containing edequate and proper documentation of the organization, functions, policies,
decisions, procedures and essential transactions of the agency designed to furnish informatjon to protect the legal
and financial rights of the state and of persons directly affected by the agency’s activities.” Sgction 157-3-4.1 of the
Code of State Rules requires all bidders on projects let to contract by the Division shall be ptequalified as provided
for by rules or regulations, or both, of the commissioner. A Certificate of Qnalification! Iwﬂl be issued by the
commissjoner fixing the amount of mcomplete work a contractor maey have under contract ét any one time and the
type of work for which the contractor is qualified. ;

To obtain a Certificate of Qualification, the contractor must file a Contractor’s Prequalificatioh Statement containing'
the information as required based on the category of work for which prequalification is being fequested.

Further, the 1980 Division of Highways Construction Mamual Addendum #120 "Finalizatiofn Procedures”, page 6,
step 7, requires the following authorized documentation: “(g) To Date Quantity Validationf Report signed by the
Project/Resurfacing Section and District Finals Section reviewers. In addition, Section 157-3-5.6 of the Code of
State Rules requires the contractor shall be required, in addition to any otherfonnofmsm'gnce or bonds required
under the terms of the contract and specifications, to procure and maintain during the l;fe of the contract the
following types of insurance in the amounts set forth ” “
The Division requires confractors to submit Prequalification Statements 15 days prior to the l:olid “leiting™ date, These
statements serve to qualify the contrastor for the type of work he may be awerded and fixes the amount of
incomplete work a contractor may have under contract at any one time. We noted that one contractor award did not
submit a Prequalification Statement. I

The “To Date Quantity Validation™ reports are used in the “finalization” process for the conimclor’s final payment
and show the amount of material approved and used for the project. We noted two instances in which there were no
authorizing signatures at the project level on the “To Date Quantity Validation” reports. !!

In addition, we noted one instance in which the Division did not have an msurance ceruﬁcaﬁa for a contractor on a
specific project. '
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We recommend that the Division strengthen their policies and procedures over the fptentlon of significant
documents on contractor awarded projects. .

Management Response: West Virginia Division of Higiways agrees with the recommendaﬂop,r. A memorandurm from
the Deputy State Highway Engineer — Development will be sent to all Divisions and Dis-tricrs involved with
Coniractors. This memorandum will emphasize that ail documentation related to the 'pward of construction
contracts must be placed in the project files. Each Divistor/District will be instructed to take \any necessary action to
ensure that project files are mainiained and contain all documentation required by Chapter 54, Article 8, Section 9.

OTHER COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

During our audit we became aware of several other matters thet are opportunities for strengthening internal control
and opportunities for improving operating efficiency. Our comments and suggestions follow.in addition, we became
aware of immaterial instances of noncomplience which are also reported below. We have dlsbussed these comments
and suggestions with various Division personnel, and will be pleased to discuss them further at your convenience.

tornal, External, and Procedures Com ce Andlt Grou

Internal, External, and Procedures Compliance Andit - Policies and Procedures Manual
(Prior Year Comment) ;

An audit policies and procedures manual provides personnel with writton documentation of spacific responsibilities
and controls to be followed in their performance of audit work. These policies should be ias standard as possible
while allowing appropriate flexibjlity to address unique circumstances. Standardization of policies provides for
fewer discrepancies, consistent identification and treatment of issues, consistent samplmg methodologies, and
consistent reporting. In addition to providing consistent information, a manual facilitates transrtmns when adoptmg
new procedures or personnel change, and provides an overview for evaluating the curreat system. While reviewing
the audit manuals for the audit groups, we noted that the manuals were not current. !

We recommend that the Division update their andit policies and procedures manual, whichdocuments the policies
and procedures related to the audit groups. The manual should contain general policiés as well as specific
procedures performed in auditing information, identify personnel responsible for performing such procedures, and
specify reporting requirements. In additjon, the manual should include appropriate guidance ielated to how to handle
issues identified and the appropriate reporting and follow up required. All personnei should have a thorough
working knowledge of the manual and the manual should be updated as needed. -

Management Response: We agree that the manuals of Transportation Auditing are in need of review and update.
After this comment was made In the prior year's management letter Transportation Auditing was reestablished as a
separate division. Due to the appointment of a new director the audit methodology and docymentation standards as
well as methods used fo select areas for audit are in the process of being revised. Because of the ongoing changes
the updates of the manuals have been deferred until standard procedures and documeniation and overall risk
assessment strategles are developed.

Internal Audit — Information System Reviews
(Prior Year Comment)

I,
The Division operates a wide variety of computer applications and systems, many of which have a direct and
material effect on federal and state award programs and are critical to the daily operations of the Division. Further,
these applications and systems are significantly dependent upon controls and edit checks included within these
systems. During our review of the internal audit firctions and foeus of fieldwork, we noted that the internal audit
group did not devote time and resources to testing the general and application controls and edit checks, which are
applicable to the critical information systems of the Division. ;
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We recommend that the internal andit group's work plan include adequate coverage and réhew of the significant
information systems in place. This review should focus on 1dent1fying the significant information systems to be
reviewed, reviewing general and apphcatlon controls in place, reviewing edit checks for proper functioning, and
other significarit steps as identified in the review. Further, the internal audit group should cpnsider hiring a person
with appropriate information systems background to assist in the performance of the review. This position could also
be outsourced through the use of an information systems audit specialist from a certified public accounting firm.

Management Response: We agree that review of significant information systems s within the scope of our work

This comment was aiso noted in prior years management letter. Since that time we hcrve modified our audit
approach to include a review of such systems within the scope of each audit that we undertake during the course of
the coming year. We are currently in the process of completing audits of two significant areas of operation within

the Department. In each audit we are performing a comprehensive review of those n;fomat;.on systems that impact
the area under audit. We believe that current personnel have sufficient knowledge in this arka to develop the skills

recessary to carry out a Department wide information systems audit. We are developing thase skills by focusing on
individual systems and components of an information system audit and belleve that we will hive developed the skills
necessary o perform a comprehensive audit of all systems within an appropriaie period of rrme.

Internal Audit and Procedures Complance - Andit Methedology and Rotatien
(Prior Year Comment) :

Section 4.6 of Governmerz Auditing Standards states in part that, “The work istobe prope.rly planned, and auditors
should consider materiality, among other matters, in determining the nature, tu:nmg, and extent of auditing
procedures and in evaluating the results of those procedurss.”” As noted in the prior year, we determined that the
internal audit group and the procedures complisnce gronp do not have a formalized audit méthodology and rotation
for determining which areas of the Division should be reviewed. Therefore, some low risk araas appeared to be over
audited and other higher risk areas were not considered for review.

The Division has made significant progress in this area; however, we rscommend that the internal audit group and
the procedures compliance group continue the development of a risk based eudit methodology approach. Under this
approach, the audit groups would ennually review all operations of the Division and appropriately identify the
significant risk areas where substantial resources and time should be devoted. Lower risk could be audited on a
rotationel basis and covered on a.two to three year cycle. By applying audit risk concepts the audit groups can
enhance their ability to recognize opportunities for efficiency and effectiveness.

Management Response: As noted in the management letter comment, we have made progres.s' in this area since the
prior year. We agree that risk assessment is critical in properly focusing owr audit efforts. The internal audit section
Is in the process of developing a comprehensive universe of potential audits to undertake apd hes started work on
audlts of two areas of Department operations based on preliminary assessments of risk. We elieve that a compiete
universe of potential audits, a methodology for formally assessing risk in those identified audits and methods to
ensure that the universe and the risk assessments are updated on an ongoing basis will be, completed by June 20,
2003.

| .
The Procedures Compliance section continues select individual construction projects for review based on the size of

the contracts, which we feel Is the most significant indicator of risk in this area. Other indicators of risk, such as the
personnel assigned to the project and the nature of the work to be carried out are also colisidered in an informal
way. The scheduling of maintenance reviews Is on a rotating basis. Because the primary function of this section is to
assist management in assessing the level of compliance with proscribed policies and procédures that exists in the
maintenance organizations throughout the State, we feel that coverage of all maintenance drganizations should be
achieved on a rotating basis. We have established a goal to shorten the rotation cycle on maim‘enmzce organizations
to two years.

e
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Audit Commitiee |

Currently the Division has en established intemnal audit department with an audit commeei lestablished through its
mission stalemént, however, we noticed that the audit committes has not been active and h,as not provided insight
and guidemce to the internal andit department. I

We recommend that the Division internal audit commiitee schedule at least quarterly meetitigs with the director of
the internal audit department. The purpose of these meetings should be to approve the internal audit department
plan, approve the internal audit department budget, provide guidance as to the extent of testing and follow-up to be
performed, and to review the results of the internal audit department’s work from the previou# quarter.

Menagement Response: The Division of Highways' Audit Committee was abolished May 18, 2000 by
Commissioner’s Order. However, effective May 18, 2000, the Transportation Audit Commitiee was established. We
agree with the recommendation to resume scheduled meetings with the Director of Internal Auditing 1o review the
Annual Audit Plan, review all internal audit recommendations that have not been answered, resolve all unanswered
and/or disputed recommendations, and address any other concerns brought before the committee.

Procedures Compliance — Findings Follow Up |
(Prior Year Comment) I

Section 4.7 of Government Auditing Standards states that, “Auditors should follow up on known material findings
and recommendations from previous audits.” During our review of the follow up procedures for the procedures
compliance andit group, we noted that follow up eppeared to be inconsistent. In addition, most follow up was not
docurmented and resolved in a timely manner.

We recommend that the audit group strengthen its procedures regarding finding follow |up and ensure that all
material findings are resolved appropriately in a timely manner. :

|
Memagement Response: In response to prior year's commend in this area we modified our a-z(dn' log to document the
follow up and resolution of comments and contirued to review owtstanding reports on a mothIy basis to ensure that
responses are received within an acceptable period of time. We have found that our methods for monitoring foliow
up on reports issued by the procedures compliance section to be adequate to ensure thqa' all critical ltems are
addressed in a timely manner. However, we agree that our process for monitoring follow up Is somewhat informal.
We have recently developed a more formalized process for monitoring individual reports to énsure that all material
findings are resolved appropriately in a timely marmer. We belteve that the process !'ha;‘ we have implemented

addresses the concerns raised in this comoment. g

Information Systems
Programming Controls \ I

Although there is a set routine for control of programming and programming changes, there are no policies or
procedures governing the testing, compiling, or movement of code from the test environiwent to production. In
addition, there is no clear policy of the leve! of authority necessary to requesta programming':projm or change.

‘We recommend enhancement of the programming controls policies and procedures to mclude (but not be limited to)
the request, approval, testing, and movement to prodnction of programs.

Management Response - Agree. We will formalize our current routines (revise our written brocea&:res) Jor testing,
compiling and moving programming changes from test to production We will also iestablish policies and
methodologies thet will ensure that programming change reque.s'rs are made by a respomrbié. authority.

[ Y
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DMY Windows NT User Acconnts
(Prior Year Comment) Z?

As noted in the prior year, the Windows NT network domein for the Department of Motoi' Vehicles (DMV) Cash
Remittance Systom has user accounts set up for generic, non-specific employees such as admmlsh'atwe temps and
user informetion desks, :

Each access account into the system is a potentially exploitable entry for an tmauﬂ:torlzsd user. Security at the
infrastructure network level as well as the application leve] provides maximum deterrence to mtruders.

We recommend that all user accomnts for access to all systems be specific to employees. If add:tmnal user accounts
are needed for special functions or vendor access, these should be documented by pohcy, In addition, if vendor
accounts are needed occasionally, they should be deactivated when not in use,

Management Response - Original Response: Resolution of the recommendation that all usér accounts for access to
the Cash Remittance System be specific to employees of the DMV Is in progress. Information Services Technicians
and District IS Coordinators are assigning separate user accounts. i

UPDATE: Completed. The generic accounts have been disabled and current operators i:av'g baen assigned specific
individual accourts. Vendor accounts are now created with an expiration date and are disa&bled upon completion of
user need or work. ;

DMV Windows NT System Generated User Accounts
(Prior Year Comment) L
As noted in the prior year, the DMV domain uses the system generated administrator iand guest accotmts. In
addition, the administrator account does not have a requirement to change the password periodically. The MS
Windows NT “administrator” and “guest” accounts are auntomatically created with the installation of Windows NT.
This makes the existence of these accounts universally known to imtruders. :!

We recommend that the administrator and guest accounts be disabled and a user nf.oount for each administrative
staff member be created with appropriate access rights. !

Management Response - Original Response: Agree. Information Services Division will remqve all "guest” accounts.
We will review the network adminisiration Issues concerning the removal of "acfm:mzrarar accounts and will
apply appropriute methods to minbnize this gecess Issue.

UPDATE: Completed. Guest accounts have been deleted. Also, the administrator- accounm have been renamed for
all machines.

DMV Windows NT Network Backap ;
(Prior Year Comment) :
As noted in the prior year, the backup tapes for the Windows NT network are not stored|loﬂ'srte In the event of
damage due fo fire or other disaster at the sits, backup tapes would also be lostandrestoranpn would be much more
difficult. ’
We recommend that the DMV periodically store backup tapes in a different location OESﬁGJ-

Management Response - Original Response: Agree. Information Services Division will wark with DMV persormel to
develop a process whereby baclmp data will be stored off site.

UPDATE: DMV is working with their contractor, Fleticher Data Systems to develop a process Jor periodic off-site
storage of backup tapes generated by the internal tape drive of the Cash Register System. |
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DMV Windows NT Intruder Détectlon Settings
(Prior Year Comment) :

As noted in the prior year, the Windows NT nstwork hes intruder detection settings, which reset intruder attempts
after five minmtes, and reset locked accounts after five minutes. Intruder detection locks diuser out of an account
after a set number of failed login attempts. If the comt of attempts is resst too soon, it essentially allows an intruder
ant umlimited number of attempts to gain unauthorized access. If the lockout is reset too sdon, the intruder who is
locked out can wait a short time and re-attempt the unauthorized access with other pﬂsélbvords. In addition, the
administrator may never have knowledge of the attempted intrusion. g

We recommend that intruder attempts be retained for at least one day, and that lockout|is maintained until the
administrator ressts the user account : .

Management Response - Original Response: Agree. Information Services Division will apply these retwork logon
Seftings. |

UPDATE: Completed. The account lockout policy has been changed to lockout the user account after three
unsuccessfil logon attempts. The counter is automatically reser after 24 hows. Finally); all lockouts require a
network administrator to reset the user account. |
f
DMY Cash Remittance System User Acconnts r
(Prior Year Comment) ' i

There are some cashier accounts it the DMV Cash Remittance (aashregister)Systemthataf?nqtljswdon'the active
or separated employee list. Some of these accounts are temporary accounts and accounts shdred by employees. Each

access account into systems is a potentially exploitable entry for an unauthorized user. ;
. |
We recommend that all user accoimts for access to the cash remittance system be specific o employees of the DMV.

Managemerit Response - Completed. The generic accounts have been disabled and curr%lm‘ operators have been
assigned specific individual accounts. -

MS Windows NT Network Visibility !

Many computers and servers (1010 objects) are readily visible to any non-DOT Windows Workstation that attaches
to an active network wall connection. There is no nesd to configure the foreign workstation to do this. When testing
access to 12 selected objects, one object provided the next level of access (ar empty foldexJ emd printer list) withowt
any logon challenge. Each of the computers or servers visible provides a piece of information on the topology and
arrangement of the network. Any computers that can be accessed may provide additional viiinerabilities and access
to confidential information. ; i

We recommend that network infojmation be visible only to terminals logged onto the MS Windows NT domain. We
also recommend that those objests that are visible be verified as secured and reviewed periodically for security
N
Management Response - It is a feature of Windows networking io display compulers gn the nerwork through
Network Neighborhood or My Network Places. Secing the objects does not necessarjly mean that the data
associated with the object can be accessed without proper authentication. Internal testing showed that a username
and password were requested before access to the data was granted However, we will mvestigate what devices,
software or settings will prevent visibility of network information to terminals that are physically cormected to, but
not logged onto the MS Windows NT domain (unauthorized users). |
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Programming Project Tracking i

The REMIS project tracking system is not kept up to date with all of the programming, that has been requested.
Project tracking of programming requests keeps track of the steps necessary to approve |and release a program
change. It also allows users to verify the status of the request for programming and be |im'olved in the testing
process. |

We recommend wtilizing the project tracking system and keeping it up to date on the status of requests. We also
recommend continuing the efforts to add the project tracking capability to the help desk appht-anon to allow tracking
of service requests in that area, :

Management Response - Agree. We recognize the need for a comprehensive system 1o acce;?r control and track the
progress of programming change requests. We currently use multiple systems, Incliding rhe BI-15 Project Request
(REMIS projects) System, the Project Status query on the Information Services Division's Ijtranet website, as well
as Microsoft Project. We continue searching for a unified sohution for managing pragram}ntng projects. It Is our
intent to acquire or develop an application io efficiently accompiish this objective. I

Woest la State Code Compllan i

Advertising of Contracts
(Prior Year Comment) ;|

Chapter 59, Article 3, Section 2 bf the West Virginla State Code requires that a Class III ‘legal advertisement be
published once a week for two suscessive weeks with at least an interval of six full days vm:ﬁm such period between
the date of the first publication and the date of the second publication. [!

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2002, we noted three contracts for which advemsemarrts could not be located
and noted five state-wide confracts for which the advertisement interval was not in coriphance with the West
Virginia Stats Code.

We recommend that the Division strengthen policies and procedures and ensure that the Mverhsemont of procured
services are documented and n accordance with West Virginia State Code.

Management Response: As nored’ in our response to the 2001 audit, West Virginia Drvifion of Highways has
underiaken actions that emphasize the advertisement interval required. These actions shd'(dd ensure that project
files are mairtained, and contain all documentation required

Subletting of Contracts ;
(Prmr Year Comment) !

Title 157, Series 3, Section 101oftheCodeofsmeRuIesstatesinpmthm“acontac;ormﬂbepemtmdto
sublet & portion thereof but shall perform, with his or her own organization, work amouutmg to not less than 50% of
the total contract cost.” Further, contractors are required to file a “Subcontractor Requw{” form (form OC-403)
which accumulates the amount of the contract to sublet to the subcontractor. |'
During our review of two out of gighteen of these forms during the fiscal year ended June 30 2002 we noted errors
in the cummulative totals and percentage of subcontract work performed to date. |'
We recommend that the Division implement review procedures including math checks t0| .ensure that forms filed
with the Division are acourate and complete. i

Management Response: As noted in our respornse fo the 2001 a-udd West Virginia Dr‘iismn of Highways hes
undertaken actions that emphasize the need to perform math checks of the cumulative tolals and percentage of
subcontractor work required. These actions should ensure that these forms will be accurate and complefe.

|
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Constraction Prequalified Maxlmum Outstanding Workload I
(Prior Year Comment) ;

The Division i¢ responsible for praquahfymg all contractors as to the maximum a]lowablb outstanding workload
permitted during any one time. This limit is established to ensure the appropriate dlsu'ibutlon of work among
contractors and ensure timely and effective service by the contractor. The maximum workload permitted includes
the contractor’s workload for out of state work, for which the Division relies on the comractor to report on the
proposal submission forms. :

|
For two of the 18 projects tested, the contractor did not list their cutstanding workloads on tl{b proposal forms for the
project. .
I:
We recommend that management strengthen thefr policies and procedures and enstre that|/adequate information is
provided to ensure that a contractor does not exceed the prequalified maximum workload amiount.

Management Response; As noted in our response 1o the 200! audit, West Virginla Dryfsian af Highways has
undertaken actions shat emphasize the need io show all required information on the pregualification forms and to
ensure that a contractor does not exceed the pre-qualified maximum workload amount. 'mese actions should ensure
that these forms will be accurate and complete.

Decislons from Hearlngs I-Ield by or before the State Highway Commissioner |Not Recorded m the
Commissioner’s Order Book. )

Chapter 54, Article 8, Section 9, of the West Virginia Code states in part: “TheheadofeachageruC)’Shall. . . Make
and maintain racords coutaining adequate and proper documentation of the organization, functions, policies,
decisions, procedures and essential ransactions of the agency designed to furnish informstion to protect the legal
and financial rights of the state and of persons directly effected by the agency’s activities. . {7 Also, Title 157, Series
1, Section 3.11 of the Division of H.tghways Procedural Rules, as amended, stat% in part: “Service of

Commissjoner’s Decision, Subpoenas and Notices Every decision when made by the Conimissioner of Highways.

shali be recorded in the Commissioner’s Order Book . . .” Further, Title 157, Series 1 Sectlpn 2.3 of the Division of
Highways Procedural Rules, as amended, states; “Commjssloner s Order Book. 'I'hs Comimissioner of Highways
shall maintain in his office a record of all orders issued byh.hn,whwhmcordshal]bedesguatedastha
Commissioner of Highways® Order Book. All orders issued by the Commissioner during each day shall be emtered
therein, and all such orders so enteredahaﬂbemdexedaudcross—indexadsoastoaﬂ‘ordamethod of ready access to
such order issued by the Commissioner.” b

Tha official orders (determinations and/or decisions) issued by the State Highway Commissioner are recorded in an

imaging systern maintained by the Correspondence and Files Section of the State nghwamCommxss:oner s Office.
However records pertaining to these hearings are not retained in the imaging system. Also, when we requested a list
of all orders issued by the Commissioner from July 1, 2001, forward, such list was not readjly attainable from the

imaging system. g

We recommend the Division comply with Chapter SA, Article 8, Section 9 of the West Virginia Code, and Title
157, Series 1, Section’s 3.11 and 2.3 of the Division of Highway’s Procedural Rule, as amenjded.

Management Response: It Is our.opinion we are in compliance with Chapter 54, Article '3 Section 9 of the West
Virginia Code, and Title 157, Series 1, Section’s 3.11 and 2.3 of the Division of Highways' Procedural Rule, as
amended. The official orders are recorded and maintained by the Correspondence and Files Section. We interpret
the “records pertaining to hearings” referenced in the audit findings as public hearings regarding road and bridge
proposals affecting the traveling public. The public hearing records are maintained by the Bngineering department
responsible for conducting and recording the hearings. As we progress toward our departmem wide automated
records retrieval system, access to all records will be accomplished.
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Other i
Land and Land Improvements
!

We noted that the Division does not have policies and procedures for identifying and Eordmg land and land
nnprovaments Under the new GASB 34 reporting mode), fixed assets including land and land improvements rust
be recorded in the government wide financial statements and land improvements must be depreciated over the
estimated usefirl lives. As a result, the Division had to reclass and record depreciation on approxlmalely $4.4 million
doliars of land improvements,

We recommend memagement develop policies and procedures on the recording of land aud land u‘nprovements to’

make sure that depreciable assets are properly eccounted for. ,
Managemem‘ Response: The Division agrees with the recommendation. The Division has Tnodlﬁsa' our policies on
bulldings and grounds policies to accammodate land improvements.

Accounts Payable — Monthly Reconcliiation

: !
During our review, we noted that the general ledger did not reconcile to the accounts payable as reported in the
authorization system. The reconctliation of the general ledger to the authorization system ahou!d be done on at least
a monthly basis to ensure the proper reporting of accounts payable.

We recommend that monthly reconciliations be performed to reconcile the general ledgef to the accounts payable
authorization system. Further, differences should be investigated and resolved in a timely mauner

Management Response; The past fiscal year had mumerous funding changes 1o our projec!.«; Corrections have been
made to both the authorization system and the accounis payable system. These changes and system discrepancies
are now being investigated and corrections made lo alleviate the reconcillation problems. The Finance Division
plans to reconcile the accounts payable system to the authorization system on a qwzrterbr Ba.m We believe this will
allow for the correction necessary Jor the funding changes made to projecis. ,

Risk Analysis }
(Prior Year Comment) |

The Division operates a large complex organization in a complex environment. As such, the Division is confronted
with numerous risks that threaten the effective functioning of the Division in carrying out; its mission. These risks
may result from legal issues, construction issues, revenus source issues, fraud wweptibllﬂy and political issues to
name a few,

We recommend that the Division prepare a comprehensive list of the significant risks ass,oclamd with the various
issuss and formalize the methods it uses or plans to use to mitigate the risks or otherwise determine that a given risk
iz af an acceptable level. This risk analysis would facilitate continuity of approach as personnsl change and he]p the
Division prioritize and maintain its focus on its mission. If adopted, management should”penodmﬂly review and
update this analysis for changing conditions and ensure that procedures designed to m1t1galelrisks are still in place.

Management Response: West Virginia Division of Highways is currently preparing a comprehensive list of

significant risks that could threaten our ability to carry out our mission. This list will be reviewed periodically and
updated as required,
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Security of Inventory i!
During our physical inventory observation we noted that there were several locations w}:em inventory was not
secured during ‘non-business hours. Further, we noted that the fuel pumps at one location were not secured and
proper distribution records for the fuel pumps were not being maintained. !

|
We recommend that management evaluate the costs and benefits of securing inventory and ¢ ensm'e that locations not
secured are adequately documented and supported by a cost/benefit analysis. Fuorther, managamant should ensure
that all fuel pumps are adequately secured and that adequate re-cords are maintained to support the distribution of
fuel.

Menagement Response: The Division agrees with this recommendation. The Drmionhnoru‘led the particular
organizations involved to tighten their security measures. We also reminded ail orgmizdio{zs lo insure the assets of
the Division were protected. The Division has in the past few years installed security systems and fenced some
locations to help deter access by unauthorized individuals. The Division will continue 14, incorporate additional
security measures into our annual buildings and grounds program. ] :

|
Employee Cross-Tralning

An integral part of an entity’s internal control structure is an effective cross-raining progtam, which involves the
identification of key job responsibi]mes and the development of a cross-training program to ensure that employees
are cross-irained {0 minimize interruptions when key employees may be uneble to petform their current job
responsibilities. This program should include a formal schedule for cross-training employees and specifically
address the cross-training requirements for positions that will become available due to mtn'ement.

We recommend that the Division develop policies and procedures to ensure that all key employee positions are
cross-trained and that written procedures exist for all significant job responsibilities.

Management Response; We agree with the recommendation to 'develop policies and procgdures 10 ensure that all
key emplayce posttions are cross-trained and that written procedires exist for all slgng'icanr responsibilities”, The
Business Manager's Gffice will review all department’s internal operating procedures and develop, by committee, a
cross-training procedure for key positions as approved by the Secretary of Transportation. .,

State-wide Cost Allocation Plan

The Division does not participate in the State-wide Cost Aﬂoeauoru Plan (SWCAP). Thus, u;d:rect costs incurred for
the State of West Virginia are not allocated and collected by the West Virginia Department of Transportation.

We recommend that management of the Division work with the Financial Accounting and Reportmg Section and
perform a cost/benefit analysis of participating in the SWCAP.

Management Response: The Division agrees with this recommendation. The Division ha.s' contacted the FARS
Section 1o firther discuss this matier. I
|

Federal Tax Withholdings

The Depariment has consistently had overpayments related to Worker’s Compensation buy i wl.len reconciling the
quarterly Federal Form 941 with the fedsral tax withholdings remitted to the Internal Re Service. The amount of
overpayment as of June 30, 2002 was approximately $208,000. i

We recommend thet mensgement oftheDepm‘hnamtaketheappmpnateured:fsandensmﬂmtthefedmltax
withholdings remitted are accurate and reconciled to the quarterly Federal Form 941 and the EPICS payroll system.
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Management Response: The Division agrees with this recommendation. The Finance Division Payroll Supervisor
has been requested to prepare some analyticals to determine a range necessary to cover undxpected wage problems.
The Division has also initiated the process to reduce the amount on deposit. |

! l

Grant Time Period
The Division did not submit a bill for reimbursement or request a timely extension for bl]lmg qlmhfymg expenditures
under the Governor’s Highway Safety grant award from the Governor’s Office of HighwayiSafety. Specifically, the
Division incurred approximately $12 million dollars in qualifying expenditures which may have been lost if an
extension of time was not gramted by the grantor agency. However, subsequent to our man fieldwork, the Division
received an extension of time for billing the qualifying expenditures from the grantor agency. '|

We recommend that management of the Division develop policies and procedures to ensure that all federal and state
grants are properly expended sud billed within the grant time period. Specifically, management of the Division
should consider developing a tickler list of all grants and grant time periods and establish procedures for monitoring
expenditures and billings to ensure that all federal and state grants available are billed and cbllected within the grant
time periods established within the grant agreement. !

Management Response: The Federal Aid Section of the Firiance Division will develop a spreadsheet of all grants
and grant time periods to ensure 4l federal and state granis are billed within the grant timelper!od. The spreadsheet
list of grant projects will periodically be monitored jor expenditures and billings genermed. [

OTHER REQUIRED COMMUNICATIONS

Significant Accounting Policies !

Management has the responsibility for selection and use of appropriate accounting ]JOI.IGIBS‘I In accordance with the
terms of our engagement, we advise management about the appropriateness of accounting policies and their
application. The significent accounting policies used by the Division are described in ,Note 1 of the finmmcial
statements. In June 1999, the GASB issued Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements — and Management’s
Discussion and Analysis ~ for State and Local Governments. The GASB hes also issued several related statements,
Statement 37 — Basic Financial Statements — and Management's Discussion and Ambsi,s Jor State and Local
Governments: Omnibus, and Staterment 38 — Certain Financial Statement Note Disclosures. These statements
established financial reporting standards for state and local governments by revising the basxc financial statement
requirements, requiring the recording of infrestructure assets and related accumulated’ depreciation, and also
requiring a mmagement‘s discussion and analysis to introduce the basic financial stateq:ents and to provide an
analytical overview of the entity’s financial activities,

The Division adopted the provisions of these statements for the fiscal year ended hme 30, 2002 which is consistent
with the State of West Virginia’s adoption period. The adoption of GASB Statement Nol 34 did have a material
effect on the reported operations. and net assets of the Division which are summarized mNo’oe 2 of the financial
statements,

We noted no transactions entered into by the Division during the year that were both significant end unusual, and of
which, under professional standards, we are required to inform you, or transactions for {lrhich there is a lack of

authoritative guidance or consensus. |

O L T
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Accounting Estimates

Accounting estimates are an mtegra] part of the financial statements prepared by sement and are based on
management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events, and assumptions ebout fittre events.
Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and
because of the possibility that firture events affecting thom may differ significantly from those expected. The most
sensitive estitnates affecting the financial statements were the valuation of inventories, |hra1uatlon of receivables,
valuation of infrastructure assets; depreciation of fixed assets, conpensated abssnces, and the liability for claims and
Jjudgments. |'
Management’s valuation of inventories is based on the weighted average cost general]y using the consumption
method whereby expenditures are recognized in the period in which inventory usage, as opposed to purchase occours
and inventories have been reduced to their net realizable values. Management’s valuatlon of receivables is based
upon contracts with grmtors, other third party coniracts, and JulylAugust tax collectmns, and an evaluation of
collectibility. Management’s estimate of the infrastructure assets is based upon estm:awﬁ historical cost of assets
constructed from July 1, 1980 to July 1, 2001, The estimated historical cost for these ye,ars was based on capital
outlay expenditures reported by the Division in the annual reports for those years, less aniamount estimated for the
historical cost of the acquisition for land for right-of-way. As permitted by GASB Statement No. 34, the Division
has elected to not capitalize infrastructure assets constructed. prior to July 1, 1980. Management’s estimate of
depreciation expense is based upon the estimated usefnl lives of the assets depreclated 'utllmng the straight-line
method of depreciation. Management’s estimate of the liability for compensated absences is based upon the amount
of vested and earned accrued vacation and sick leave at the anticipated cost to the Division. Management’s estimate
of claims and judgments is based mpon Management’s evaluation of the nature of such cl4ims and consideration of
historical loss experience for the respective types of action. We evaluated the key factors'and assumptions used to
develop these estimates in determining that they are reasonable in relation to the ﬁnanqla.l statements taken as a
whole. i

!

|
Other Information in Documents Containing Audited Financial Statements I.
The Division has presented management's discussion and analysis which is not a required part of the basic financial
statements but is supplementary information required by the Government Accounting Stahdards Board. We do not
bave an obligation to perform any procedures to corroborate the information contained in thme documents, Though
we have not audited or expressed en opinion or any other form of assurence on such infoymation, we have applied
certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management rggarding the methods of
measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information. Nothing came tq our attention that caused
us to believe that such information, or its manner of presentation, is materially mconsmnt with the information, or
meanner of jts presentation, eppearing in the financial stetements. |
I

Audit Adjustments A

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define an audit adjustment as a pmposed corection of the
financial statements that, in our judgment, may not have been determined except ti:roughmm‘ auditing procedures.
An andit adjustment may or may not indicate matters that could have a significant effect 051 the Division’s financial
reporting process (that is, cause future financial statements to be materially misstated). Inqmjudgment,none of the
adjustments proposed, whether recorded or unrecorded by the Division, either mdmdqsﬂy or in the aggregate,
indicate matters that could have a significant effect on the Division’s financial reporting]|process. In addition, the
aftached schedule summarizes uncorrected misstatements of the financial statements. Mana.gement has determined
thet their effects are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregats, to the fimancial statements taken as a whole.
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Adjusting Journal Entries
West Virginia Department of Transportation, Division of nghwayﬁ-
June 30, 2002 I'
II
AJE Account Accotnt ]
No. \Description Number Débits Credits
1 BOND INTEREST 4099 473,589.51
1 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 3101 ) 473,589.51
To record accrued interest at 6/30/02. |
: I
2 ALLOWANCE FOR BILLED RECEIVABLES 1581 i 1,483,000.00
2 REIMBURSEMENT FROM OTHERS 3801 1,483,000.00
1.

To adjust the allowance for doubtful accounts at 6/30/02. 3

L L i s
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Pagsed Adjusting Jourmal Bntries
Parlod - 2007 12ch Mo
W.¥. Dept. of Transportatics, Divleion of Aignmys
Juna 3, 2002

Agcount WP
Dezoripiion ‘Raf

Account

Bumhaz Aneat Liabilicy

|Bquity

1. BUTLDTHA4 M-3 1831

111,%13,74
WORK- IN- PROCERES 1332

-112,513.75

Ld

N e .
|55

To sdjust WIPF to adtusl and move Eindghsd building costs to buildings at 8/30/02

PRJE Totals Ey Clasaificaticm o0.og% o.0m

0.o08

0.00

Clesnification Totale Bafors BAJE 6,024, 546, 158 . 58" -740,080,046.47

-3, 473,735, 965.60

194, 069,753.72
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1.

2.

6.

7.

9.

10.

11.

(Speaker Kiss presides)

AGENDA
JOINT CON ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
i Tuesday, December 17, 2002
3:00 - 4:00 p.m. Senate Finance Room

|

APPROVAL OF NOVEMBER 19 2002, MINUTES.
I|

COMMITTEE REPO?TS/REQ UESTS

Education Subcommi&ee on Standards Based Accountability. (Request for Reimbursement

of travel expenses for .S‘teven Smith, NCSL, for attending January m,z‘er:J
Mezzatesta) I\

meeting. )(Delegate

MONTHLY/QUARTE:RLY REPORTS - PRESENTATION AND DISTRIBUTION:

Reports from Depﬁrunent of Health and Human Resonrces on Medicaid, “Jelfa.re Reform and Colin

Anderson Center; |
- Status Report from Lottery Commission;

- Statns Reports frokn the Bureau of Employment Programs on Unemployinent Compensation and

Workers’ Compensation; and
- Status report on ﬂ#, State’s general revenue prepared by legislative staff.
il

PRESENTATION ON WORKERS’ COMPENSATION DEFICIT
Commissioner, BureaT of Employment Programs.

- Robert J. Smith,

|
PRESENTATION BY THE JOINT COMMISSION ON ECONOMIﬁJI DEVELOPMENT

ONTHESTATUSOF¥
Cann)

VORKERS’ COMPENSATION STUDY. (
| 1

PRESENTATION ANb DISTRIBUTION: (Tom Susman)

||
a. BRIM Report, il
b. CHIP Report, and,
c PEIA Monthly Re]#ort.

tor McCabe, Delegate

|
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS AUDIT - PRESENTATION AND DIST
(Horace Emery of Suﬁk# & Stalnaker)

CONSIDERATION OF HIGHWAYS AUDIT CONTRACT

UTION.

AL.

MOTION - Expense Reimbursement and Compensation to 2001-2002 Members of the

Legislature Who Are Not Returning to Serve and Citizens for Partici J

cipation in Committee
for January 2003.

Meetings on Which They Are Members in Interim Meetings Authori
NEXT MEETING DATI‘ES. January 5-7, 2003.

OTHER BUSINESS.

|
i
ADJOURNMENT. |
I
I
|




